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- EMIL J0
;Kﬁj 1] Dr /é*’ ALL mrmnoncon
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§ Klaus Enil qhs P . HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIF
= "BSPIONAGE - R EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
v . - QTHERWISE
b4 .
3 KRISTEL KLAUS HETNEMAN
@ (MRS. ROBERT HLOCK HEINEMAN), was; ?7”"4-//
§ Kristel Klaus, Kristbl Klaus, ’ ?}/ (// )
Kristel Fuchs, Mrs, Bob Klaus
a Elna Anna Dorothe Ida Christel Fuchs
[ ESPIONAGE - R .
2 (Bufile 100-346228) Classified by
[ &]

b{ The purpose of this memorand
Soviet Agent lknown t,o)il
" ET m.g: (s ) @) PPPROPRINIE NGENCA

b L‘ furnished information set forth hereafter concerning V'
wo Soviet Agents, oné of whom was known under the cover names Rest and Charles, ;
and the other one who was known under the cover names of Goose (Gus) and Arnaud
(apparently pronounced- Arno). According to. this Source on May 8, 1944, the
G.B. representative in New York advised Moscow that Rest had reported that
m\he work of the Brjtish Commission in the United States was meeting with no
uccess., M«as not certain of the reason for the lack of success but
thought 1 ave been the result of dissatisfaction or a misunderstanding. -
The M.G.B. representative advised that it would be proposed to Rest either to
support Great Britain or to work at a special laboratory or camp, apparently

for res earch(’( 2,

On June 15, 1944, it was reported to lloscow that "the ten® had "rébeived
from Rest the third part of the report MSN-1 (one digit miesing) - = = = = - =
Efrent (Efferent?) Fluctuation in.a Stream — - - = = = = = = = = = = - = =~ -
(diffu?)sion method - - work bn his specialty. (Reat.?) e s » o o o doubt of te
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possibility of staying jn the United States ‘without arousing suspicion.
According to Rest's information the British and the Americans finally . . . .
....-......-.-.......qoaloﬂngdnmofresearchmrk
on diffusion, The Arericans advised the representative of Great Britain that
construction of & plant in Great Britain 'will directly contradict the spirit
of agreement on Atomic Energy signed together with the Atlantic Charter.!
Right now « o « o + + « « « (0f?) Great Britain in Washington is looking
into the details of the transfer of the work to Great Britain. Rest presumes
he wi1) have to:leave in a matter of a month and a f." L)

On July 25, 1944, Moscow was advised that "The almost. half a year of
connections (established?) with Rest has demonstrated the value of his (work?)
for us. We consider it indispensable to pay him for this half year the due
reward of 500 dollars. The said sun he fully deserves. Telegraph (consent") %)

On August 29, 1944, Moscow was advised concerning the possible dep
of Rest for Great Britain, and in this connection the names of Alexis (Aleksey)
and Goose {Gus) were mentioned. In part it was stated M~ = = ~ = = = - Goose
advised that Rest - « = = = = ~ ~ - Great Britain, With the aim of (sending?)
Goose across (?) to see Rest's sister - - = = - - see her husband (their?) de-
parture of 20 September = =« - - c m s m t R c e R mc c m A, m - e - - - ",
Something was also mentioned about checking on someone's arriva.l, probably
that of Rest. bention was also made of $500 allowed by Moscow which apparently

was turned over to Rest, W)

5 -

On October l.., 1944,, Moscow was advised that Rest's sister had already
returned home and that Goose's next trip to see her was planned for October &2 J‘
On October 5, 1944, . Rest's cover name was changed to Charles (Charl'z)

a.ncl Goose (Gus') was changed to Arnaud (?) (Arno?) W(“)

On November 14, 1944, reference was made to Arnaud's last trip to see
Charles! sister, There was also some mention of Great Britain. (,%‘)! e ) (
S)

(s>
b\ It should also be noted that according to Goose fur-
nished the M.G.B. representative in New York with information concerning a Soviet
Agent using the cover name of Constructor, who has been identified as Abraham
Brothman, who was a prominent subject in the Gregory Case., 4n effort to
‘identify Goose is now being carried out in the Brothman Casa. %)

Hith reference to the “report MSN~1 (one digit mssing) Efrent (Efi‘erent")

&

Sothon 42,845,
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Fluctuation in a Stream", 1 was determimed at the Atomic Energy Commission
that they have reports deaigxmt.ed MSN followed by.-a mumeral. The MS -series
was borrowed from the British and the  "N% was added to indicate the New é ’

York Office of the Manhattan Engineering District. @w

)
m(?uminated WSN-10, N1t and MSN-15 as not being the
document mentioned on June 15, 1944, An effort to examine all .documents from
MSN-12 through MSN-19 was made. Documents MSN-12, 13, 14, 16, 17 and 18 ware
examined, there appears to be no MSN-19, These docum.ents ware noted to be
dated in chronological order, MSN-12 was dated June 6, 1944, MSN-13 was dated
June 21, 1944, and the documents with higher MSN numbers had later dates all
in chronological order. Inasmuch as the document to be identified was mentioned
on June 15, 1944, 1t wuld appear that it was MSN-12 dated June 6, 1944.
MSN-12 is entitled "Fluctuations and the Efficiency of a Diffusion Plant, Part
III, The Effect of Fluctuations in the flow of N2 by X. Fach.s
5-D
It will be noted that the document to be identified was the third part
l«-ﬂ f a report and that MSN-12 is Part III. It will also be noted that the docu-
ment to be identified dealt with Fluctuations in a Stream and MSN-12 deals
with Fluctuations)pofy N-2, It will further be noted that the document to be
identified apparen deals with Diffusion and Diffusion method, and that MSN-
12 relates to a Diffusion Plant. Finally it is to be noted that it was the
custom, according to the Atomic Energy Commission, to assign the MSN number
from a central source in a chronological order after the project had been com-
pleted, though on some occasions the pumbers were assigned ahead of time to .
refer 4o & particular project being accomplished. The Atomic Epnergy Commission
stated that the chances are that the mumbers were assigned to the document in
chronological order at the time the document was prepared but that they cannot :

be certain of that. I ®) )Q

\
The informatzon frochoncarning Rest includes a E
reference to "work on his specialty" which gives rise to the ji lief thai Rest /2 y

is identical with the author of the MSN document mentioned by It
further.appears that Rest has a knowlédge of Atomic Energy and particularly
the British aspects. This would suggest that he might be a British ‘scientis)_t.&e

. : =1
The British Intelligence suggested four possible candidates for (
identification with the Soviet Agent Rest. They are Rudolph Ernest Peierls,
born in Berlin, June 5, 1907, arrived at New York on December 3, 1943, visited
Los Alamos in February 1944 and again in May 1944, .married and accompanied by

wife. C. F. Kearton arrived in New York on December 3, 1943, returned to th ‘4
/, d t’:twr L Js ata.
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United Kingdom on a visit on February 18, 1944. He returned to New York

on March 16, 1944 and finally returned to the United Kingdom in September 1944.

Dr. Tony Hilton Royle Skyrme arrived in New York, February 16, 1944, he was

born in London, England on December 5, 1922'and traveled to the United States - .

A

on British Passport #35235. Emil Julius Xlaus Puchs, was born December 29, . . .-~ .:

1911 at Ruesselhtenm, country unknown, the son of Emil Fuchs, who in t.urn m -

Bmil Julius Kla.uy/ Fuchs landed_ i the i}mted dom in 1933 and from 4
1941 to 1943 was a fedical)physicist at the University of Birmingham, England. - -
In November 1943, he was posted to the United States on an Atomic Energy - -
Commssion mission. He arrived at New York City on December 3, 1943 and was
‘posted to Osk Ridge, August 14, 1944 and left for the United Kingdom from’
Montreal, Canada on June 28, 1946, In correspondence about the administrative
arrangenents he was referred to as Dr. Karl Fuchs, he was closely associated , = ...
during his visit with Professor Pelerls. mentioned above. Peierls landed in - .+
the United Kingdom from the U.S.8.R. in 1934 and became a naturalized British’
subject in 1940. Fuchs became a naturalised British subject in 1942. He is

now a senior research worker at the Atomic Energy Project at Harell, lan

The British further advised that Emil Fuchs, Senior, the father of Eadl
Julius Fuchs visited the United States on April 1949 traveling on a temporary
traveling document in lieu of passport issued in Berlin, Germany on October
6, 1947. He returned via the United Kingdam leaving the United States on '
about. June 15, 1949 W

.L-’J

The British also advised that a reliable confidential source reported
that Puchs received a letter in February 1947, from Mrs. Klaus of Harvard
University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, who signed herself "your sister Kristbl.n
It also appeared elsewhere that the name was "Kristel!. It was believed
possible that her husband!'s first{ name was Bob ‘?'9 7

{

The Bureau files reflect that the address book in the possession of
Israel Halperin, Soviet Espionage Agent ldentified in the Corby Case, at the
time of his apprehension in Pebruary 1946 contained the following entry:
mKlgus Puchs, Asst. to Y. Born, 8; Grange Lane, University of Edinburgh, Scot-
land Camp (poseibly comp) N.~Camp L., Internment Operations - stel Heineman,
55 Carvel Road, Watertown." The phrase Camp L-'is encircl V- «)
| oo-3:.2-972-3___(

L2¢% ane (w)
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The Bureau files reflect a Security Matter C Case on Robert Block
Heineman and his wife Kristel Fuchs Heineman. The file positively refle
that Mrs, Heineman is the sister of Dr. Karl Fuchs. It will be noted in :
connection with the notations in Halperin's address book that Kristell Heineman
resided at 55 Carver Road, Watertown, Massachusetts prior to Jamuary B941. In
other words Halperin had an address for Kristel Puchs Heineman that
Yyears old at the time of his apprehens:.onm w

f\ The file on Mrs, Heineman reflects that she had the, owing\relatives

't outslde of the United States as of February 1942. Dr. Emil*Fuchs, Be ’

: Germany -~ father; Gerhard Fuchs held at a sanatorium Jurich, Switzerland -
brother; Dr. Klaus Fuchs serving in the English Army - brother

. The file also reflects that Mrs. Heineman told(infor B‘ hat she had
lived in Germany when Hitler first came to power and that her father and brother
had spent some time in German concentration camps. She said that her brother
\/ later went to England and became a British subject. She described this
i brother as a very brillimt. scientist and said that Einstein had sent for him
to help work on the atomic bomb, and that recently he had returned to England,

The file does not clearly reflect the residences of the Heineman¥s.

v
i .¢ N . . : . TToreTTe s o . T
. . . e N .

py——— .

It is indicated that they resided at lik Lakeview Averme, Cambridge, Massa~ w

chusetts until 1944 and possibly until 1945. It alsc reflects that.in 1944,
Mr, Heineman at least had the address of 320 South Plymouth Street, Chicago,
Illinois, which may be the address of his parenta% @ nw

Inasmuch as 1944 is the pertinent period it should be noted that
according to the file an occupational certificate on behalf of Robert Block
Heineman was filed at his local draft board on January 17, 1944, by the General
Electric Company, River Works Plant, Lynn, Hassachusetta% A

By letter dated July 18, 1944, Heinemsn advised his draft board that he
had applied for overseas ambulance duty with the American Field Service, 8
Newberry Street, Boston, Massachusetts. As of August 1945, he notified his
draft board that he was employed aa a teacher at the Antrim Public High School,
Antrim, New Hampshire. In May 1946, he had returned to Cambridge, Massachusetts
where his address was changed from 14 to 94 Lakeview Averme. This appears to
be his last known address;%%rﬂgso w

The file reflects that Heineman made a trip to Mexdico and registered at
the United States Embassy on February 15, 1947, giving his address as Calle %

w
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Idelfonso 71. He resided at this address until May 20, 1947 under the name
of Authuro Heineman. While in Mexico he attended classes at the University
of Mexdico. On May 20, 1947, he left for Chapala, Jalisco on a ¥®acation where:
he planned to remain until the end of July 1947. He left Chapala enroute
to the United States on or about August 1947. During this time in Mexico, he
received a letter in care of the United States Embassy from Alma B. Heineman,
Golden Beach, Hollywood, Florida. This was most likely from his mtha:%@ n

‘It has been determined that a captured German document which appears
to be a list of persons compiled in 1941 for the use of the German Army in
the invasion of Mussia lists the following: (xo)y( (Z) A

i "Klaus Fuchs, student of philosophy, December 29, 1911, Russelsheim,
asm-xvaz, Gestapo Field Office KielM

" "Gerhard Fuchs, October 30, 1909, Russelshelm, student RSHA-IVAZ, |
Gestapo Field Office Kiel.pf} “w

"Dr, Fuchs, Jew, Director of the sick fund in Ozernowitz, Russian
N-Agent, Bukowina, RSHA~IVE5, Gestapo Field Office Breslau."'é,ar

The translsator of this document submitted an analysis of the file
mumbers, RSHA stands for Reichassichercheltschauptamt, which is the central
office of the Security Police. The roman numerals IV refer to the ‘department
of the RSHA, The file IVAl and IVA2, usually assigned to German Commnists,
The majority, former German Communist Deputies and German Communist Writers,
had the file number IVA2, 2,(0) (g) u_

4 notation concerning Dr. Fuchs is set forth above as he might possibly
be the father of Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, In that connection the file rmmber
IVE5 seems to concern key GPU and NKVD Agmt.s, Espiopage and Military t8, “n_
(61-3499-154; page 163) ,
Bureau files also reflect that the follo persons arrived at
Norfolk, Virginia aboard the British Navy Transport H.M.T. Andes on Decembar

3 193,01y 1

Klaus Emll Julius Fuchs, born December 29, 1911 at Russelsheim,
Germany, British citigen, naturaliged July 30, 19A2;e,)r @

TP 8%
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Christopher Frank Keerton, born February 17, 1911, Tustall,
Staffordshire, British ciusen.ﬁ,é- t I '.

Rudolf Ernst Pad.erla born June 5, 1907, Berlin, Germany, British
citizen, nsturalised March 26, 1940 at London[347 ) “

Byagenis Pederls, born Ju.‘ly 25, 1908, Leningrad, Russia, British
citisen, also naturalized March 26, 1940 at Londonw@ w

It was learned through the Atomic Energy Commission that K. Fuchs
arrived in this country on December 3, 1943, and had BMSM pass mumber 8795.
It appears that General Groves had been assured by the British Supply Council
in North America that all the British aliens in the United States engaged in
work of interest to the MED had been cleared by British security prior to
their departure for the United States from the United Kingdom. Fuchs was
comnected with the Manhatten District Project througn June 1946, Howas £
assigned to Loz Alamos, -He returned to England June 28, 19&6}@, @/)..u/

According to the Atomic Energy Commission, Book II, Gageous Diffusion
(K=25) Project, Volume III, Designed, Section 15, of the Manhattan District
History reflected that Dr. Fuchs was one of a group of British scientists who
developed diffusional saparation processes. This report stated that du.d.ng
the period from March to June 1944 {which period is pertinent to this case
certain members of the British group Messrs.C., F. Kearton, R. Pelerls, K.
Fuchs and R. Skyrme were stationed in New York, and on request from Kellex
and with the approval of the War Department undertook an analysis of certain

theoretical studies which were summarized in a series of reports, the MSN /uz/f /,Z> ’9

series, which were helpful in anticipatmg problems of plant design. @

The Atomic Energy Commission furnished a list of reporta prepared by -
Dr. Fuchs which is not meant to be complete and which is not being mentioned
here except to note that it lists one report prepared by him on July 26, 1949,
entitled "Shock Attemuation in Rods, report no. LAMS-402, c¢lassified secret..
This purports Lo be a list of reports prepared at Los Alamos

The Atomic Energy Commission files also reflect that Dr. W. H. B.
Skinner and Dr. K. Fuchs were cleared to visit the Chicago Operations QOffice
in November 1947 to confer with Dr. H. L. Anderson for a discussion of un-
classified and declassified aspecis of neutron spectroscopy. The file reflect-~
ed that Fuchs had participated in declassification conferences among the United
States, Great Britain and Canads, m &
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It is recommegded that the attached memorandum sumarizing develop~, "y, ;
ments be delivered t (5/) . : , .

Attached herewith is a letter to the Field to institute separate pﬁ/
espionage investigations on Dr. Bmil Julius Klaus Fuchs and Kristel Fuchs
Heineman. It will be necessary in the latter case to deveslop detalled infor-
mation concerning her activities in 1944, to determine er or not they
coincide with the information furnished oncerning contacts

between Goose and the sister of Bég , )
TUETTTER LT
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" There is m,ac'hed hereto a blind memorandun which-hsd BacH e —
prepared for dissemination to their assiatance ' o
in connection with this matter. 55 Y V4 a0 _’
The attached memorandum identifies the individual kn und

estlas Emil Julius Klasus Fuchs, identifies [Heilig]as

d sets out that[Gus\(Goose possibly be identie
shgeoer () W -'
Classified by

Declassify on: AIDR }o/%/
If you approve, this memorandum,should be returneg to Speci

e ent R. J, here, who will as in thel past, personally feliver it
(_5) B
RJL: gmm
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NG
On June 15, 1944, Eest nm-mu.wuuorsmu
Intelligance (i'..G.B.s Part 111 of a document. now identified as MSH-1Z
~cdomtuud4m6,19u; 1s ou file with the Atomic Energy
camission and is entitled "Fluctustions and the Efftolengy of a Piffusion
Plant*, and Part 131 epecifically refers to *"The Rffect of Fluotmations ,
Lnthe Flow of %,.% The designation ISK stands for documsnts prepored
by British ui-nfim who ware in New York City working on Atemio Energy
research. Ihe guthor of this doecusnsnt is K. Puchs, who is aotually Emil
Julius Klaus Puchs, who is usually kn;m as Karl Fuchs, He is a top
ranking British stomic scientist 0%,

Inforzation availaule concernlnglilest {ndicated that he was a
British scientist, innamuch as he had also'Turnished to the Soviet
Imtellirenco irforastion concerning British participation in the itomie
Ynergy developoent. 1t was aleo indicated that iie had a sister in the
Unlied Statesn indlcstiors that Rest was utnal],v the auther

of the )

Zatl Julius Klaus Puchs also xnown as Karl Fuchs, was born
Deceabar 29, 1911, at Ruseelshelm, Carmany. His father, Zall Fuchs was
born May 13, 1874, and was a professor in Germany. ' imil Julius Xlaus
Fuchs entared the Unite: Kingdox in 1933, and from 1941 to 1943, vas &
—~  medical physi¢ist at tho University of Oirminghau, England, In Noveuber
* 1943, he mus designated iy the Britisl: Covernment to come to the United
States as a part of the British itomic Energy Coxsisaion. He arrived ab

New York City on Decesber 3, 193, and went to Los ilemos of to Gak;Riage, -\

Tennesses in iupust 1944, “hile in the United States, Fucha wnrku§ -M.h

a group of Dritish sclentiats in tha period of Yarch to June 1
' the developnant of diffusional operaticnal processes working icularly
"""*—-—with the Kellex Corporat.i.on, which was woarking unier the llsnh.at.tan@‘

o — . Classified by I ITIN
newie___ Ro Lenxphera
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w Rletrict, .Fucha 1-1 RE]:;« Montreal, Canada on
dune 28, 198(" 1\ | :

. In Kovember 17, Fuchs was h‘ck in the United States and visit-
o4 the Shicege Cperstions Offloe of the Atomic Energy Comxission, 4t that
tise, he attendsd discusaions regzarding unclasalified and declasaified
aspects of neutron spectroscopy. He also participated in declaseification
conferences which were buing held between the United States, Qreat Britain
andi Canada. Puche i» presantly She senior ressarch worker at the Ataxic
Energy Comxdssion project at Haroll, Englm:l.fu;

Fuchs has a oister, Kristel Fuchs Heinaman, who prior to January
1941, resided at 55 Carver Roasd, ¥atartown, Masaachusetts., Froc sprroxi-
_mately 1941, until about 1945, she resided with her busbund, Robert Rlock
Hedneman st l4L Lakeview ivenue, Cambridge, Kassashusetts, They presently
resids at 9 lLskeview ivenuc, Cambridge, Hassachusetts, Robert Block
Heinemsn has been relisbly reported as a member of the Commaumist Farty,
United States of Amarica fn L9U7(Y)

The eddress book of Israel Ralperin iaplicated &in the Canadian
Eepicnage network ocntained the following: “Ylaus Pucna, Asat, to &, Bom,
B4 Crange Lane, University of Edinburgh, Seotland Camp (possinly coan)
N.-Caap L., lntermnert Uperatlons - Kristel Helneman, 55 Carvel Eoad,

‘atertomn.” The phrase Camp L is encircledd e

- In sdditicn toc the foregoing a captured Jerwsan document prepared
pmmb)y by German Counter Intslligence and whieh relates to Commnist.
Party mesbers in Oormany contains the following: N\

"Klaus Fuchs, student of philosophy, Deceaber 29, 1911, Husselsioim,
K3H;~IVA2, Gestapo Fleld Cffice Kiel.(y)

*Gerhard Puchs, Cetober 30, 1909, hussalzhein, student R.H.-1V'2,
Qestapo Pleld Cfflce Kiel.“ (\ﬁ

1t is to be noted that Gerhard Puchs s the brother of &nll
dulius Klaus m(u

[E o g
n connection with Rest, who furnished the document Lbhe=12 and w

I s Cot 3. 30 |
ax’:-a.h:s pER hg"f'“” \4!
frypney DD bisglgv. -
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. 48 thought %0 be Emil.

. sister was & contact of

ground. You wll

tion sethod with ro;poct to the thermal diffusion of g

' us Klaus Puche,
Gus (Goows), who has

40T

s also imowh that Reat's
a sclentifiec back- -

, Gus contsaylated preparing a work on the produc- |

s

. You will also recall. Gus, who has not been identified was also
a contact of ibrahan Brothzan, a Consulting Engineer in Kew Yorx City,

who furnished esplonage inforna

It 1o thought tha

Gus

Phineas Neber, who is present

to Elisabeth Bentley in 1940,

)

sibly be identical with Arthur
an suployee of the Kellex Corporation which

{8 engaged in work under the itomic Energy Commission,
10, 1920, in Brooklyn, lew York and ie a chemicel engineer,

Heber was born Harch
From 1941 to

1942, he worked with Brothzan fcr the Henderick ianufaeturing Company.

dune 1942 to July 1944, he worked with Brothman in the Chemurgy

Corprration, and accordirg to scme information during a part of this period
ho was also working for the Kellex Corporation. Feber lists employment with
Kellex Corporation as a chexzicsl engineer from July 1944 to March 29, 1946,

and again from 4pril 8, 1944, to the present.,

It should be noted that the

Kollex Corporation mas closely working in 1944 with the Britiseh Sclerntiet
group whieh includod Pucha. M A

[t

glit.h res; /D—%tober 1,1 ju: ¥
is beliw to be|Theodore Heilig,-who was Bo¥n august 6, 1897

t to s

City, New Jersey and resides at 128 west Welmut Straet, Long Beach, New

York.

He is sarricd and hias wife's name is Lee Hedilig.

In Noveaber 1942,

Helli; formed tho Teilev Chemical Corporation. This corporation received

Govermment contrects f{or the fi:iling of methyl broxide ampoules,

In July

1943, HReillg furmed tho Eegal Chemieal Corporation which receivsd Governcent

contracts for the {illing of aerasol containers with insecticide.

The prime

eom.ractor was the Bridgeport Brass Compw% e

In Cetober 1943, .\hr;ham Brothman and Arthur ¥. ieber becane
sssoglated with the Tedlee Chemical Corpornum.bing work for Heilig under
a contractual agreament Lo wor< on an automatic Zichine to fill servecl

boabs. In an interview Broth:an claixze that in Aipril 1944

Helllg offered

to ssk for a draft deferaent for sber if Srothman would slen over to Heilig
tho sutomatic f£illing mchine Arcthman refused to do this and broke up

with Heilig. Cu_)
%\3’ Ps 1; AL »,£2
LR (;:41 4:;;4 b
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0o July 34, 1944, Fuchs visi mnngun,n. Ge, for a
wmuﬁmmw. "

s RPRPBLIRE G e o

mmn.xm Fusha visited Shinage, Tilinois and
,MW‘! mmumutm-mwmnm
23, 1945, e returasd 4 m.mu.m
thﬂm‘h bugquerque, New imxise, he Jurpose
ummum-umumna-nwmu
‘*lm(-u,) : )

oo me 20, 1946, Yuske mmmdom,mmﬂr
Avenus, Cinleidge, Mmssachusatts. He also resided during Juns 1946 at
the gharaien Eelel, Nashingten, Ds 0. Es.1ef% Jes Alanee for Washingtos,
Be Os 8a Pane V6, 1946, Be departad for Ahe Tnited Timpdon by bosber
from Wentresl on Jme 29, M&G.Cu,) ’

Washington Fisld is regquested to oconduot an investigation at
[ the Shareton Hetel t0 deternine the length of Fushs' residence there
and his activities in Weshington, D. C. Quring Jums ms(m

Awumtmtmmnummm S and
Dr. Rulalph B, visited daxito together on & gl visit in
o 1965. ay oalled on the British (Oonsul Qeneral in Mexice

eturnsd 10 the ntted States sarly in Do

19‘\5 ﬂ@

the Atoale Energy Oommission supplied information from the \
records of ita installation st 108 Alamos ¢o the effect that Fushs .
was at Los Alanos from Decenber 1944 through the latter part ef 1946.
On November 22, 1945, Fuchs went to Montreal, Csnada, for two days
for the purposs af sttending a conferance with "representatives of the |
British orgsnisation.® He returned to Albuguarque, New Mexioce by air i
on November 24, 1945, snd on that date departed for Mexies City. He !
was in Jexico City from November 24 to Deoember 8, 1945, for the purpose | _‘
of vacaticning. It was a1s0 yeported that from February 11 to Pebrusry 25,'. '
1945, Fuchs was on 8 vacetion and visited 8 Nrs, Heineman, 344 Lakeview \
Avenue, Cambridge, Mssashusettis, (R)

l'h! Atomio Baergy Commissicn advised thet the diffusion projoc}/
on which Ir, Fushs may have been a member was under $he supervision of -

L. M. c\mw.('u)
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born July ), 1898, &0 g

. oumey pes Eouteinikeff, was bara in Russia, Catober 50, 1908.

g S . umu'&owunmi.m.
e

: ; to war and 4
mtmu:m-mmsumn o AB u:-nl.m bowever,

i 4
T2 n v e A

Sraveling o Bikem T4 was gtated \hat Gurnay, who .
m‘:\msm 5’330. bbkwﬁm Imlwu'a, gﬁw |

shat mjalis Guraay end Booald WEifred

!
)
g s
E

ournqmbothnbjuuulmwut-mtmtm . - :
In afdition & loyelty of Gevernmeat Buploywe -8 8lee L 3
mmmmmwummr@g © o

Aocording to information sulmitted hinself, be first
entarsd the Tnited Btates in 1926 to athend University, Prinsston, . -
"'MoMMWOMQ-mW 1948, nmmmmz et

snteped the thited States on mury 8s ht&tgom‘m S,

an intervier by military authorities %m;

have his first papei» taited Dtates cs.tiun K) “'

. mms.lm.mw:m;hwuthmw
wealth Pund, 41 Eest 57th Btreet,!iov York City. He was engaged in
resesrch and apparently was associated with the fallowahip until about
Juns 1943. m-tmulppnrntlymdom research for the
Carnsgie Imatitute, Washington, D. 6., and cﬂ.mbh Mvmny, New York

“”'(‘lﬁ w - -
In J'uno 1943, Gurm began nploymt 28 & ressarch usocuto ‘
st the Aberdesn Pr:;ga aro::,lg‘smignl xot:unh nmmy. Aberdesn,
.ﬂw. m thro vee \ ! ] w \
tize basis but this oaoupled the graater portion eof bia imess. Sw

‘From August to Septembar 1945, he was in Canads far opurpou
of obtaining an immigration viss. From Septenber 1945toluroh19lo6,

thMstﬂdfwﬁomw
Office of the United States Mlltary AMnoho in ,.éé':’

-3-



oo pE @ 2

in the Thecreties)
ealled tn
m

mmu. lﬁéulwhmm&ﬁmm
mum Chief Fysicist

m mmw»

nmmmmm’.@gw

" a8 of Ocbobur 1948, Ne dlelaed to
orgmisations: P,EE, Group, London, Farediy

Selenticts

-pw

&

D.serony

"m‘@ﬁl&

. h‘qtd- bmuﬂutm‘ﬂnm
Departamit ot Jokn Hopkins u.uu_-u.mma. Ss re=xined

%0 the following

huﬂl in this coumtyy, his wife, Natalie Gurnay, Lecanme
Pugehaning

a,; X th the British
N’w

45 the British Jalentifis

mb" Uds smploymet daated seAll W) W
Prea Karch

fi0e,
93.3 m&%&omWMVom

of the South East Asia Institute, Bew Yoark Oity, which had been the Nast

Indiss Institute of iuerica, Two officers of the East Indties Institute

mr,@u,
‘From 1943 to 1947, Krs. Ourney helonged )

scific Relations, I Xast S4th Street, Rew York

tute has a2 maaber of proainent and
of officers, it has been roported that a

!.-

inarics ware connected with mummubmunwm

the MN“ b!'
» Wile the

ble people cn its board
of parsons active in

mcuuntn Party, m.mummummaommmm
its ressarch departomt. Commmniaste and Coomunist aympathiseis were
momumomwuumuamzmummmuu

with the

A social scquaintance of the Gurnays prior $o 1945, expresasd
the balisf that irs. Cwrney wes a Commnist gympathiser., This belisf
wzs based upon the facts that Nre, Guroay apols about race relaticnships
in a manner sorresnonding to the Comsunist Party line; that ghie was an
atheist; that she has epoken in oppoaition £o the Spein of Franco

and in favor of the Spanish layaliste; amd that during the years 1942
o 1544, she spoke iz favor of the second frent on a parallel with the

dm&ormmsmmu

The above infornation is baing furnished to you to assist the f

 {nvestigation of this nbjoct.{u\

IR TN
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A ‘G]j?ce Meémoraiidum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mp. D, M. Ladd ' DATE: October 21, 1949
SECRET ;

R .z{{f"_

| ALL INFORMATION CORTAIXED
- HEREIN T31%07, 008 FIED EXC.
PURPCSE: .' WEERE SHO™Y NTHTRTISE, - i

The purposs of this memorandum is to obtain your approval to advise
L the Atomic Energy Commission of certain aspects of our investigation on

. .15 -13
the abive wbdwf-(-u\ el ’fussﬁlnso DECISIONS FINALIZED

‘g You are aware that o estigation of Fuchs is baged on information (SJ
received wherein we learned that onéRest (cover name)
Nt had furnished To a Bovie plonage Agent in 1944, a documeht regarding

7_. Atomdc Energy designated as MSN-12.X'Upon the receipt of this information we%
- Q¢ went to thefitomic Energy Commission and identified the document and found = 7/
Fuchs was the author. The identification of Fuchs was based on this infor- J
mation, The Atomic Energy Commission also through liaison furnished us
j considerable data of interest concerning Fuchs. Mr, Rolander at the Atomlc

STANGLYD Fona-dD. 84

PEOM : Mr, H. B. Pletch

SUBJECT: EMIL J cm',' aka;
Dr. Kar, chs

ESPIONAGE - R

NEENENENERNEN
3
5

ggggn
ﬂ

Ganty

Energy Commission has requested us through the liaiscn section to furnish
him if possible the results of any investigation we have conducted},é

-

In view of the fact that we do not disseminate to agencies information

Gs)ob_tgined £rom! here has bsen prepared a short memorandum
to the Atomic IEnergy ssioh furnishing them the result of our investiga- ‘ .

) tion excluding the basis for our investigation, You may desire to consider
' # the advisability of discussing this matter wit or to approving -
. :f the attached letter. (KS (5 b, - ———

RECOMMENDATION: B $ ‘L as ‘ apﬂ D

It is recommended that we do furnish to the Atomic Energy Coamission
through liaison the attached memorandum concerning Fuchs .(,0

¥ oo . Ay
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SUBJECT: KLAUS FUCHS

FILE: 65-58805

SECTION: A



Q
4 .
s 3 Officer at Harwell {Wing Commander Arnold) with whou he is

Ny
N N mouii‘ies our previous thoughts on this subject and—which
N
]

s B ,

reronco 10 mds to our §/9801 dated October

about ‘the above named 1nd1v1dusl.@ﬁ1,b | ?

. An episode hed occurred which to some extent

FUCH8 has recently scught the advice of the Security

$imay offer an opportumity of interrogating PUCHS without
}' n any way endangering the source. u(
<Q

0( on good personal terms, FUCHE explained to Arnold that

§\, his futner, who 1s at present living at Franufurt, has

DAY been offerad u Chair at Leipzig University whici he wished

h)§ to acce;t. Because Leipzig 1s in the Russign zone of

“\ Gerrany FUCIS sald that he was worried about what effect
tnls might nave on hls position zt Harwell, and that he

C

father and, if so, what wouid his rractions be. FyCc=8 |

replled, with sone care, that at ;resent he did not ,feeé,/

tnat no could be induced to cu-vperate but that ne fb’un f./

1t impossivie tu say wnut ne mignt feel under altered .

circu.stances. Later in tue conversaticn he asxed ... . .

Arnold whetiizr, in nis view, he should resign freq Hureell,:
~ to wnicu Arnold made a noneccazmittal renly. m’

ﬂ"‘tﬁ“ﬂf‘rﬂ&ﬂ% ST /30

yy m o 'ﬂ:' (e
M N (‘Eig“‘{-‘p?from GD ategory_/ z i\ 70 RO j !'.“!g
Date of Zeelnrsjfeaon ¥Tnefinite e

. and, after Ful:ib nad reiteratec that his Inf 2p was unllf,ely
a to refuse the offer, Arnold asxed him whet.'r ne feared - W
thut pressure mignt be broug* t to bezr on his tnrough ‘ﬁ.s&_.

l
I'

had come to the conclusion that Arncld ought to be aware S

the position. (P ‘
>‘§ kof positi ) ‘ =
2y Arnold, who probably knows FUCHS as well es anyone o
coes, reported the conversation, stressing that, fro. FUCiS,
o such a confidence was most unusuel since he 1is noruallj -
uéa\\, the most reticent and self-sufflcient of men.m u) &
m& : Arnola recpeneu tue subjact a day o~ two later 5
<C =
.



rhe N
v

s S %0ur Haadduart 8 anp examining the proposal that
Arnold might again intervie# FUCHS informally and, by
leeding ¥he conversation pound to a discussion of how .

- FUCHS mould behave if the Russians 4id apply pressure

through pis Tather, so lead to the direct guestion of
whether FUCHB had ever come into contact with Russians
or with members of the Communist Party. It {3 just
possible that such e talk might lead td a donfession 1f
FUCHS really wants to unburden himself about hils past.
But even 4f he does not confess to Arnold we hape that,
on the basis of the attitude he adopted, our Headgquirters
would be hetter able to assess their chances of success
were FUCHE later confronted by a direct accusation-in

p————

Erancadandd

a formal Interrogation. ~This preliminary step ceuld ij U Yf

in no way alert FUCHS nor c¢compromise the source.

We would appreciate your comments on this [f
latest development. @
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Balerence is made to your abmntent:
by \redating that Exil Puchs appreschad the BSecxril)
s hnglaod, with the infurmatiocn Shal Nid
aczept o Chaly st Leipsig University in the
and he we worrisd shout the effesh

et L@@@Q&.
peesidility s sugcested that ia tSaiting ve 4
this matier Fushs may have Ooneldered thid By 80 &lng he sonld|fore~
stell & geteral Lrwestigaticn such a5 eould legleally be
exe in Als employaent whose fathor asouaed a eitica of
in the iovlet sphars, and ozuld thus confine the Llaquiry 80 sore or less
dlreat combect with Massif. Frow his standpoind a8 o Sovist igent,
tide cwsreiss af & Boasurs of control over $he Inqulry would possibly |

sppoar %0 hia to bs thc best solutd an weaveidable Bituation arising =
fron elrounstanoss bayond iis soubrcl. a)
o have 8 objedction Vo yoor fushs as msnticned

LR )

in our ssaorundan datcd Novesber 2, 137, and we agree that the sotion”
of Jds father sffords an orport.nity o iastitute sitsh his an informal

an’ gerwral dlscussich atcut nis feolings, without glther slerting :di
or disclosing the original ecurce ef sar ialuf!-u @(Q‘) -
cc ~ Legal Attache

lLondon, d

Forelgn Service Desk 1'
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B -Botcrence 13 mado to"yo . ST A »
&nﬂ previous correspondonco oonau-nmg,@m above named
Q 1nd1udua1. w U\ L des e |

S Our'ﬂaadquarters ate ‘now :g'*ﬂic opinion that o=

- . y .
§ has nov come Lo make defimite: rtcommandations ror action

oy tm Bri;tuh authoritioa.‘?’)m u e

gg' . " ¥Me know that in 1944*FUCHB was a Soviet agent.
Our Headquarters have no evidence that he 13 operating
-&as a Boviet agent today. After some weeoks € the fullest
coverage nothing has ererged to suggest that he is still
active, nor does he appear to make any contacts of =&
suspicious xind. Ve fulily realise, however, that his

contact dates may occur at most infrequent intervals qu i

LN} There is at present no evidgg,ge which could
& “be used to prosecute him in a ecourt of law, and we cannct
~ specify any period of time within which, by continued

@ investigation of his case, we can guarantee to prove

B

COPY ‘,F!LED

beyond doubt that he either 15 or is not currently engaged
in espionage. mu,

“mPAL

In view of the above our Headquarters feel that
they are bound to advise the appropriate authority thst
the continued employment of FPUCHS at the Research Station i
at Harwell, England, represents a grave risk to security,
snd that in conssquence he sgould be removad from it.
ELCLQRLRE

e

.

_ g_
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Before our Headquartem make this reoomnendation, howaver,
they have asked us-to present to you the full fascts of the.
British aspect of the case: ® w«‘ .

(1) our Headquarters are fully consciocus of the

: fact that the case of FUCHS is only part of a
miuch larger investigation wpon which you are
engaged," and(fp) W

(11) That the position and status of PUCHS i3 such
that the operation e¢f removing him:‘from Harwell,
however it 1s achleved, will certainly involve:
supplying him with some explanetion which may
in turn develop into something not far removed
from an interrogation. @ @

Our Headgquarters believe that in all the circum-
stances an interrogation of FUCHS is, in fact, the stap
wnich is most likely to lead to a satisfactory solution
of this case, and it is one which they would like to tale
as a part of the operation for removing him from his worx
at Harwell, Before copming to any decision our Headguirters
are anxious to obtain your views on the proposition that
FUCHS should be interviewed, and, in particular, to have
your comments on the following guestions: .JQD A—

(1) Do you congider tnat it will be possible to
obtain either from the source or from your
current investigations, for instance, into
tne HEINEUANs or dALPERIN, further material
implicating FUCHS und useful for the interrocgation
of him? If you consider further material will
become avallable, 18 it possible for you to

indicute when w urtner evidence might
develop? W‘ (F}-/

(11) ©Since an interrogation of FUCUS, whether or
not supported by further evidence will involve
a consideration of the risk to which the source
might be exposed would you be willing to give

us clearance for such an interrogation? @q( J
W R |



devised’
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o' /\“

4f no further evidence is forthooming,

Jters are of the oplnion that a plan ¢an be .
the interrogation of FUCHS based on information
provided by you. For instance, you may agree that the
information from Israel HALPERIN's address book, the

fact that FUCHE' brotner-in-law was a Communist and the

s
D

our

information contained the captured German documents
might be us_ed.rt;&) k/ L

. «w- - OQur Headquarters wish to assure you that they
will await your comments before taking any action in tnis "{
matter, but they are sure that you will appreciate the

urgency of the need to take action to remove the immediat®
danger to atomig energy sscurity, both British and American. (L&)

_j'
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N Qﬁw Memamndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMLIT - --

TO*, DATE: . November 2,:199

l Umi'g ESPIONAGE # R : fhe Meﬂ"}/’/z —
” %;%@fmﬁﬂmmmﬁf -

Y % ramifica of our investigation of this case connection with the
T @O’ attached

@ amemorandum dated Oct«obor 29,, 1949
L\ ﬁmﬂ'ﬁ- 6,
packcroonp: (S \"“'
& : SH‘ }: ',-» a)“' EEJ"/‘U’J
0751 é - The information from i%catos th
5‘ connection with Fuchs! activily as a ov. pionage Agent. @' » T
© 2

‘1. Ome Goose (Soviet. cover name) was using Kristel Fuchs Heineman 35
as a cut-out in the Espionage activity. We have instituted an 30
investigation to identify Goose. This may take considerable time

1s problamatical. i | fE SN
8 problamatic Q&) | _ cts' -

2. We are actively investigating Kristel Heineman whether thie’ty
will develop infarmation of value concerning Fuchs will depend =
on ocur ability to trace her activities in 1944 which is diffl

but perhaps not imposaible, llhile this investigation may be }%

Jeopardized, a successful inte h Puche will materially
assist this i.nvestigation.(

*%. 3., We are instituting an m«augation of the Ten who rece.t
~= eapionage data from Fuchs. There are indications that the Ten
ERR were Soviet students in New York City who were being used by t
Pt M.C.B. The identity of these students are not known to us but ari‘Z
investigation may identify them. In all likelihood they have
4)', returned to the Soviet Union and therefore an interview of Fuchs
..5(‘ N probahly would not in any way 3 Z?.\so this investigation.

8 recommend {b’g\v?{ hw»M

to take will be all right MM' are eoncarnqk %
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SHE current investigations cannot ermined with,
= Q/E the attached memorandum t 1 3
S & . the original source must
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f those irvestigetions, “® ar: of sourse hepeful Adat eur Lavesti-
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¥ith reference to the final paragrapﬁ of

Establishment, darwell, on September 0, 1949 in
eongequence of & previous-tavitation to do 8o by
8ir John Cockroft. &ir John Cockroft being absent
s at the time, GURNEY was received by Professor Herbert:
Skinner, in nis capacity as Sir John's Geputy. He
i%JlSO met FUCilS, among other stientists at Harsell,
and FUCUS appesrs to have assisted &kinner in :
conduecting him round the establishment.ﬁj W é

CURNEY's contact with FUCHS uppears
therefuré t» nave boen only incidental in the ccurse -
of an officizl visit to the A.E.K.K. Tne obJect

and it 1s conseguentiy to be assumed tnat GURKEY was
not given access t> secrat inforuztion. W

g

CLASSIFIED DECISIONS FINAUZED
8‘( DEP ENT REVIEW COMMITTEE [RC)

é{;

47' ND“ 08 1949 {

DS""E”’

your letter, GURKEY visited the Atomic Energy hesearcn',.

of the vicit was described as M"unclassified discussions”,

75402/ R

"N 'K"Iﬁ-"'L
w,ﬂ”d/?lfwﬂ‘ "t

L
gk
5
O
“"'”‘i :
R
2
g - §



RE(YA)?EQ y

bl 2

NOV 25 1940

@PSW?; :‘/

i

- {98-1

A Soewid ALY ] '.vl
. 3 S

z:) '
S




A VA | TR U S
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1 ‘ - ' - "":':'\ B : a N
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AYrve YORE , - o s l . Ny, TENRL 5136 WS

REPONT MADE AT DATE WHEN .| . PERIOD POR WHICH MADK .| REFONT MADK BY T .

' 2 e | 16220,26 385857 | o ncamery

Ni¥ YORK 1&/}/49 v ],; ,Lg% gﬁlhc’: - : on BURSHE

TIL JULIUS KLAUS %ﬁng&%ﬁﬁECi iONS,Fs! 4 - F‘%PIOMGE,- R-

IRPORMATYION ron TED

ETN 18 UNCLASSIFIED £y,
Bkl EXCEP
- WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE, T

ADMTWISTRATIVE

No record of subject at Kellex, Columbia
University or AZC, NYC. New York Office
indices negative. S3 Boards, Teft liotel .
" negative. Chase Wational Bank has no record o
of subject!s account, /9

Ailb -
_ CLASSIFIED Bvéﬁ%ﬁﬂ -
AP PTY I SIFY ON: 25 statl
126785 & FrE-ny
RIFLRENCE: Bureau letters, 9/22/L9 31/1%. !

Renort of SA J. Jerome kiavwell, 10/20/L9, £l Paso,
Report of SA H. Dudley Fayne, 11/15/LS, Viashington, D.C.

No record of subject under his true name or aliases
. could be located in the New York indices. _
A review of . Immigration and Haturalization records,

D Columbus Avenue, New York, reflected his entgy into
the United States on November 11, 1$L7 aw ,
age 35, under Visa #V-116431., At that ti escribed
himself as a British Govermment Official, -address, ﬁk

Lacies Court, Abingdor, England. No United States cdestination was shown.
These records did not show FUCHS'entry into the United States in December,
‘nor his departure in June, 19L6, : ’

COPIES DESTR ' . . : ‘ :
R47 No OYED However, these rscords did reveal that subject's

Sau
“iashington rield \inta.)
2-2 Paso (info.)

2-Boston {Info.)
2~Knoxville (Info.)
3elicw fork 76,

61 [-:EB']34:}:51]4#"'“i




gx -65-15135 ' -' ?‘nﬁ | |

father, Dr, ik CHS, age Th, arrived at Mew York on October 10, 1948.

Ho was admittod Wntil April 9, 1949, which was later oxtended to July 9,

1949, Dr,- EMIL FUCHES loft the Unitod States on July 6, 10k9. Ho was

here es.a lecturcr, sponsorod by Pendle Hall, wadlingford, Ponnsylvania,

in cooperation with the Amcrican Friends Service Committee, 20 South 12th

Strect, Philedelphia, Pennsylvania. He listed; his daughtor 2s irs., BOBERT
LINGHAN, Sk Lokeview Avenuc, Cambridge, Massachusetts. '

' ' No rcocrd of subjcct could be found at the Taft Hotel,‘
New York Qity. It was ascertained thot registration rocords arc destroyed
by the hotel after four yoars, -

Confidontial Informant T-1, of known rcliability, advised
that no rccord of subjuct could be found in the rolls of scientists who are
now or cvar have been cmployod by the "SAMM contract at Columbia University,
Now York City. » o

The following invéstigation was performed by SA F. L. -
T.ard;

Confidontial lnformant T~2, of known roliability, sdvised
that no racord of subject could bo loczted in the files of Kellex, Inc., 233
Broadwiay, Now York. A photograph of subjcet was oxhibitod to Confidontial
Informant T-2 with negative results, Confidentizl Informont T-2 cxprossed the
thought that possibly the rocords of subject had becn transforrcd to Qak Ridye,
Tennessee,

Confidential Informant T-3, of known rclishiity, was unable
to locats any record.on subject. Confidential Informant T-3 stated that it
vas possible, if subjeuet had boen cemployed in the so-called "Columbia area”,
records on him are now on filc with the Sccurity Officer, BURNARD .. MENKG, Ozk
Ridge, Tennosscc. Confidential Informant T-3 did not redognizc subjcct's
photograph, ’

Confidential Informants T-h, T-$ and -6, of knowm
reliability, were 2lso contacted regarding subject with nogative rosults, .

The remaining investigation vas pérfom_;d by the writer.

Kot
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a The records of the Nuw York Office reflcct that
TONEY '-IILTO!%‘&K!RLE an associatc of subject, who was born on Docember 5,
1922, ot London, England,- arrived in the United States on March 6, 19hk. -
SKYRL!E stated he was a Junior Tochnical Officor, British Supply Commss:.on,
Now York, He-claimed to bu dostined to Dre U.. L, TVEBSTER, Grafton Hotol
Annox, Vashington, D.&. On July 2, 194k, SKYRMD was arrcsted by the New
Tork- City Policc Dopartment for fa:Llun_ to possess Sclective Sorvice cards,:
At that timo, he stated he was cmployed by the British Supply Consul of
North Amcrica, 15 Droed Stroet, Naw York, as a physicist,  His address at
that tim: was 339 liest 87th Strcct, Now York, On July 11, 194, SKYRME
appcarced at the office of tho Unitcd States Attorncy, Southam District of
( Now York, with a State D.partment "bluc card" attesting to the fact ho had
boen notificd to the United States State Department.

Confidential Informant T-7, of knoim roliability, re-
chllcd that SKYRE rosided at 339 Tiest 87th Street, New York, for about
l aix months in 19l;s Confidential Informant T-7 stﬂtcd SKYAlME lived, alone
thorey Ho was unable to idontify the photos of subjeet -nd RUDOI.PWP‘.&IRJLS..-

, ' No rzcord of subjuct could be located at Local Board 20,-
Nev York City, covoring the Taft Hotol aloczl Board 27, covering 339 Vest
B7th Strot. Also, no rocord could be found in the Loc ator Index, Local
Boards 1-75, Now York, New York, and 133-1L7 Brooklyn, MNar York,

Confid:ntial Informant T-8, of knmown rolitillty, stotod that m
rceord- of a oreaent or.pest acdourd could te lacatd’ at theCrase National Bank, 18 Pine
Stroet (main officc). This chock coverod all regulsy commercinsd acoounts at
211 Chase branchas and a1l main office accounts,

Confidontial Informant T-8 also checked the records of
the Chase National Bank at 11 Broad Strzot, New York for spccial chocking and
regular accounts.

~
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N2¥ YORK

At New York,- New York

Y ill conduct. furthor investlg tion on subject as

directcd by ths Burcau or upon information furnishad by auxiliary offices.

Copics of this report are baing dusignated to nshin'gtod.

Fi:1d, El Paso, Knowmville and Boston since those offices have outstending

lea.ds. ,




CONFIDEM‘ IAL B{I’ORMI\N‘I'S

The con.fidcntia.l Ini‘omants ment:.om.d in the report of
- SA John R. Murphy, dated at New York December 5, 1949, are as follows:

1-1:
Tv23
T-3:

T-l:

LESTGR VATSON, Columbia University
L33 Tast 1.17th Stroet, Now York

ALBERT L.‘BAKEA, Vice-Presidont
Kellex, Inc., New *ork City

HiRRY VALSH, Security Officer,
AZC, Now York City

Hi Bs LYTZ, S.:curity Officer, Kellex, New York Clty

MILDEED PQVARS, Unltod States Engincars R
90 Church, New York City

PHILIP FALTIICH, Superintundent
339 Wust 87th Street, New ‘ork City

A. RIZZ0, Personcll Officer, Unitcd States
Engim.ers, 120 Wall Stroet, New York City

THOMAS MeGLIRY, Officer, Chasc National Bank,
18 Pine Stroet, Now York City




In vies of the above situation
. texplating an interview with puchs
IR sams.mnturyuﬂy&% u -

The j¥eow York Office is requested to

e its inquiry concem;ng
th-fenloﬁ. in Nes York City at]the British Mtesion by
Rudolph Pelsrls, tioned Buresu letber dated N » L
------ : @ﬁﬂa inferss T PO B
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Novamber 22, 1949 i; 3}

, In connec;ion Mith the Qﬁpinn" 0 ancstigation whien
su preuntly being condustad we have bein {nformed that a

female was omployed by the British Atonic Energy Mission in
RUEY "York. "1t 1b Teportsd that she was Locally recruited
by PRIERLS 4in January or Pebruary 1944 aqd at that time was
a&yd 22 or 23 years.@ N _

I8 S

.‘..u-uﬁn.-_.. -yf.su;- LY

" It 1s believed that tnis girl*s #armts were
a.ﬂussian born. It is also reported that she worked as a
& wachine cosputer for PEIEKLE and FBCHS. J@) n

%When the British mission in New York was disbanded
the girl in question was recommendad by PEIRRLS for worx
with an American agency (probably at Los Alamos), but it has £
been reported that her application was turned down on security {'*

grounds u_

Qur Headguarters are most anxious urgent.ly to.

discover the name of tne above mentioned girl who was
‘{\employea by FUCHE and PEJIEHLS ana we should be grateful . g
wif you can assist us in this matter. We regret that at, )
present no further identifying particulars are availab}:e Z
to us except that she had studied at & University andg had ’
graduated in mathematics@ W _

RECORDED -10° 45;5305” 37
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‘Reference 18 mede to ot \responﬁence ending ~ . -
Witk you? memorandum 7540 da@ Decender 6, 1949 ‘fabout et

the sbove ntuaed 1nd1v1dua1.

oo w P
W S T e S ety
»7?

FUCHS was 1ntervie-ed Deco.uber 21, 1949

2 faets uhioh ‘we Xnoy-a “his hagxxround except Ry e
gh kifnt be Aeduéed from jour special’ source. i
1y denied that he had aeted ac an espionage <5
: he was elther unzbie, or| uuwilliug, to suggest
any 1 cts which might have used him ag an 'unco'xscious"
source of information. kﬁ W

It 18 understood that t!\e Britidn Directorate
of Atomic Energy will meet In Londom om. Deceuber 28, ta
decide what action should be taken regarﬂng sabg,ect. 6)%

[EERTTETVUS

In the meanti:ce, FUCHS u‘flf be re-interrogateu
and our Headquarters asz if any new information might be . ..
avallable to you regarding tnis esjlonage network. Any
such information will be of the greatest value to tineu.
te shall be very grateful if this matter can be treated
&8 most urgent. w VN ,

CRICINAL FILED e



ex_____A oOonsultant, econduoting surveys of ous Atomic Energy €
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date of Boviaier », n&a, aonfl dent

note en a8 tnterview with Qhri,
a 3, /-fm;nwummma
Boatonot pa. e . ¢

SR AR RN VAT, o Ay s =

Mrahofnn-hr&; 1949. m-—-mmm
ws intervisyed on Decuibey 1949. at which tims b ier velwrtswrad
sdmitted all the kmown faots & MMdght
be deduced from the ll!mﬁn or chr_ﬂi\‘hr Ganied

=5 A

- e

to mest in London em Beommber <8, 1949, to dicids whad astion should be

va o
R
h
. § According to this scuros, jths British Directorets of Atomic Energy § J
s . =)
B &
3 L
£

You will npte tha r Frenk Kearton advised am interviem %
that puchs was in eontast a ressarch group &t Colushia Upliwverwity ‘lhiﬁhé
C-was working on bebalf of Eellax, Lid., and further, that the man with whom
Fuchs would normlly bave dealt was named Cohen. Keartom aleo stated that
the MSK u s produced particularly for the research group tt Coluntia

Information previously fumished by the Atomic Energy Commission ]
regarding Fuchs reflescts that the MSN sories related to the Diffusion Projoct. }5
A list of scientists who @14 research work on the Diffusion Project included !
the name of Karl Cohem, who 18 sald to be presently with the "Carbon &

Carbide Chemicsl Gerp.®, which i¢ probably identical with the Sarbids &

Carbon Chewiocal Domnﬂ.an. 30 East 42nd Strest, New York Qity 17, Xt

further appears from infommation supplied by tha' ittmte Sitbtgy Comission

(ANl . ,1 \,_,(55
Dr. KEarl Palay Cohen was the -ub:)o&t of an A,ppnant Atoml e Energy
= Act investigation. Mis PEQ, received by the L A8 Jiiony 1947, reflscts
that at that time he residad at 501 west 12ist Btreet, New York ¢ity, and
on was sxployed by Standard 0i1 and Development Company, Baymy, New Jorscy, a8

S
5

o3 ML that Dro K. P, Gohen was besd of Pivian 4 of the Biffusion Projest Commd ttes. @j_)
O

is

A8 office of origin in the investigation of
p'istal Klaus Heinm, glster of the gubjkct. 1 w
S -
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Ascording 4o the PSQ and the applicant iovestigation, Gohen atiended /
Goluntis University from September, 1929, to 1936, and received AB, AX, and
D Degress. Jo Sttonded the gs &8 Prenocs, Paris, France, from 1936
0 1937, Inwestigatsion werified this and reflscted that he majored in
chamiatry; and that hic record was sxosllent, i”

Gchen's previcus employment i¢ shown as 1938, Resident issistant,
Goluabia University, New Yorkj 1940, Scientific 3taff member, C:V.(probably
C.U« for Colunbia Priversity), Mvision of War Research, New Yorkj 1944,
Physicist, Standaxd Qi1 Development Company, Klissbeth, New aeruy./ U

the records of Columdda University, Government Contract Division,
disclosed that Cohen had been employed as & Conssltant with the SAN Iabore
atories, New York 0lyy, from faly 1, 1940, untdl April 29, 1944. He had
first served as a contractor with OSRD and later with the Nanhattan
Engineers, His recard was good. JNs had served as fssistant to Professor
Barold C. Urey defars Professor Urey's transfer to the University of chiosgo(u>

The records of the Standard ¢il Company of New Jersey reflect that
Cohen was szployed by that company on May 1, 1944. It was the understanding
of Mr, A, V. Green, Director of the Development Divismion, Standard ¢4l Compeny,
thet Gohen had besn highly reccamended by one of the Vioce Frezldents of the
Standard 01l Oompany, who formerly had worked very clossly with Oohen at
Colunbia trninnity.(eu\ :

Aoccording to the P3Q, Oochen had the following prior addresses:

510 West 123rd Street, New York Citys

200 west 108th Street, New York City}

15 Boulevard Jourdan, Paris, France}

868 Eastern Park Way, Brooklyn, Kew York;
319 (1) veat 109th Street, New York city.('u)

According to the PSQ form, Cohen traveled from s@taaber, 19)6. to
November, 1937, to the following eountyless

France, England, Belgium, Italy,
Musaia, Germany, Poland, Auatria,
Yugoslavia, Qirescs, Turkay,
Switserland, and Holland, ( .}0

This tyip was for the purpose of stufy in Frence and trawel, Cchen
again visited Frence from Juns o September, 1938, to get married. He han
mads nmumerous trips to Canada on buginess. Investigation has reflected that
Passport Ko. 337,020 was issusd to Cohen on Angust 8, 1936, for trawel to
France, England, Ruseis, and other oountries for purposes of atudy and
travel, This passport was renswed by the American Consul, Paris, France,

July 21, 1938( ’\ﬂ . SEM
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cohon listed -nhra!np in the Aweriosn Physionl Society since
1939, and membership in the Awsrican Chemical Soclety from ) to
1941 (). Theme are desoribed as professional organisations. REe also
listed membership in the il Peta Kappa and the Phi Lanbda de.lnn {Col~
umbia Chapter) sinoce 1933. (u)

' The P3Q reflects that Cohen is warried to Merthe~Hermasnoe Malartre
Cohsn, who was born in Frence, ia a French sitisen, and residas at 501
west 121at Street, Wew York City. He has two daughters, Nartine-Clands \
Cohen and Klisabeth Cohen. His father is listed as Jossph M. Cohen,

deceased, who was bora in the United States. His mother ia Fay Paley
Cohen, 159 East Park Way, Brooklyn, New York, who was born in ibe United
States. Inwstigation, however, reflected that Cchen's birth certificite
listed his mother as Rachel Paley, who was born in Rusmia., ¥is «ister is
Matila C. Simon, 15 west 11lth Street, New York City, who was born in the
United Statea. The Purean's indices are negative regarding datils C.

Silon.(u\

Xarl Faley Cohen waa born February 5, 1513, at New York City, and
this was verified by investigation. Ke is described as five feet, mine
inches, 125 pounds, gray syes, brosn hair, and Social Security Io.l%-

# B!!ver!g of Chdcago, whose identity s& ! protected, D
advised in 1947 that he was an sequaintaonce and professiopal assoclate

of Cohen and that Cohan held some redical politicsl viswe, though be did

not believe Cohen to be & Communist. HEe desoribed Cohen as & theoretical

and analytical thinker in politics, as well as in soience, who was not in
complete agreecment with any one complets set of politiecal ideas. He

stated, for esample, that Qohen might agree with some of the philosophy of

the Comounists, but would disagree violently with some of it, Cohent's

interest in such matters was dezcribed aa pursly professional snd M”ﬂul(éi)

Golumbia Univ-
1947, that he

: appliomtity wife was a
o&uﬁa‘ﬁ&ﬁmmomw LT and modher,
Ne stated Cohen definitely was not a Commmist, nor was hs sympathetic to
Commnism. Re sald Cohen was a well=roundsd scholar and that Cohen had
read Xarl Marxt's "Das Kapital® to inform himself on the snbjsct of
Communisn, He said that Cohen had expressed himself as definitely anti-
pathetic to Communism and that thie diglike was based on considared and
informed opinion. He furthsr stated that Cohen and hia wife and mother
were loyal, patriotic Amsricans, and that he knew no derogatory informition ~

conceaming thea. w“’ .3EGF[
I
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*1%) Dr. Rarald Urvy aad Svs Eeries'

efomr bomd process, and both w4

, tiare would b no atem bomb,

_ 1t was dus to Cohem'p brilliant mathesatical work that the . ..
process s developed, stated Cohen had boen im om the abeclute
inglde of the whole atom mfmhnqumm

g of & radioeal nature whils in his youth, but that he
pressntly has ontgroun any madieal thoughts and is completely loysl to the
Ansrican form of Ooverment. He said Cohen had not associated with the
olsment of atomic sclentists whieh had been lobbying in Congress fo

~ own atomie control m.@b

In viem of Coham's apparent assoclation with Fuchs, and the b 1
3aibility that Cohen mxy mave connection with the mattars fumnished by

few York Offioe shonld examine its indices for
tion concerning Cohen. % l
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._m} CROSBY
‘nrs s’ DFREY

- . Reference is made %o our’ 8/9929 dated January = !
.5, 1950 sbout the sbove naued. m Y o
- We are informed that Miss CBD&B!'; £irst or  ua ?F“f

tecoﬂn nnhe is Gertrude, and that she was born in Ber.!orx
on July "13, 1923. Bhe was employed by the Department ™~
of beclentific and Industrial Kesearch in New York City ;
from February 7, 1944 to July 15, 1944. (ﬁ Y {

It is known that FUCHB' typist had the - \

initizls J.E.G. and that KEARTON's typist the initials <
N\ R.G. If is presumed that these initisls apply either
V' to Mrs. GOLFBREY or Miss GORDON, but we are unable to X
be definit Can a record ch please be made on LD

s. J. E¢B%r%g;;RE! rs <AGO FRE!, liss J.E.G.
GORDON and Miss B

Reference the last paragraph in our: above
quoted memorandum, our Headquarters nos state that FUC%b
was in New York on August 11, 1944.

QRICIMALY
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_ /7/ Reference is made to your mez:foranda dated|January S5 end 6, 1950

January 10, 1950 T

LW"‘ HEs FUCHS

RUDOLF ER”EST PEIERLS
L/ v >

\

We have examined our records concerning the names « or Miss M. Bs .
MACKENZIE, G ELROSBY, J. E. GODFREY, R. GODFREY, J. E. QORDON,

and R, QORDON have been ble to develop any information
identifiable with this matter. ‘

It will be noted that your memorandum ofEanuary S reflects
that Miss Gordon was a computor. It would appear, thereforg, that
the typists! initials "JEQ@' and "RG" would not apply to her

Efforts to devélop information concerning the aWiove named
four pursons are being made in New York.QO :

CC: Legal Attache, London

Ladd
Fletcher
Foreign Serv:n.ce Dask
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mt.ion eonoerm.ng & Soviet Agent

ho umﬁ les é 1944, and who is believed to

b
w
J boidmﬂ.cnlum &:.ﬂ. sdalius thu!'u
Lcoording(a the Sovidt igent Rest furnished the ¥.Q.B
\ ropreauuuﬁ.va in I rastion concerning the itomic Energy
N Progran and particularly with reapsot %o the British participation in that
\.gram. On June 15, 1944, Rest turned over the third part of a document donimhd

as "JSK-1 (one digit missing) — = = - ~ =~ Efrent (Efferent?) Fluctuation in &
- == =~ (diffu?)sion method = = work on his specialty.”

’ Strealll ~ = = = >~ = = =
t On that date it was onad that Rest might have to lecawve within & mtter of
a month and a ha :

On July 25, 1944, comment was made concerning the demonstrated value
g Rof Restts work for tie Soviet during the past half year, t!;orlty was request-
A

p—

\
n_mzborm;n COPY FILED IN S"

ed of Moscow to pay Rest $500 for these past services

, Ve
On August 29, 19,4, mention was mads of the possible departure ¢f
oLl ) and

Rest for Great Britain and {n this commection the namess
were mentioned. Mention was also made of * (sending?) Qoose across
« gas her hmsband (their?) departur X

4%";;‘2:%“!3 sister ~ ~ -}— / #/7?’ .
cc 4 Boston FS aff _ o

B )u[‘ 3 B .

Knoxville

washington Pi

N

L



&pt,-hor—-----:----""--"------.' Something was alse mentioned
sbout ahecking oh somecne's arrival, probably that of Best. Mention was ;
MdthWbsmm:happamﬁynomnonrto 8 (M—)

‘ =
on October 4, 1944 according H nagt's sister had ~b
already returmed home. - stated ose's trip to sse her was l
plammed for October 12 .

tober 5, 1 st? " d to Charles and
Goose (g:t‘)”ua :hu.mo?‘ n;(% mfa RS

Again on Sovember 14, 1944, mention was made of a2 vizit to Charles!

sigter on the of Armaud. At thiz time there was also some mention of
Great Britiin, )

Efforts are pre being made to idaptify the Soviet igent who
nused the cover names o (Gus) and Avna Yoy »x be advised of any
jdentification affected.

w

Ths "report MSE-1 (one digit missing) Efrent (Efferent?) Fluctuation
* in & Stredm,® is believed to be identical with an Atomic Energy Commission
document designated NSH-12 dated Juns 6, 1944. The MS series was borrawed
from the British and the ")j" was added to indicate the JNiew Yok Office of the
Manha ttan Engineering District. MSN-12 is entitled *Fluctuations and the
Rfficiency of a Diffusion t, Part III, The Effect of Fluctuations in the
flom of '2’. by E. FU

The information coneerning Rest includes a .
reference tc "work on his 3 ems {0 indicate t my
identical with the anthor of the MSN document referred to nerein (=)
tentatively identified as ESN-12. Furthermore, Resit's know mic

Energy matters and particularly the Rritish aspacts thereof, seems to sugpgest
that he might be a British sclaentlist '

A confidential acurce abroad has mugpeste possible candidates
for identification with the Soviet Agan « They are Rudolph Ernest
HRelerls, C.E/kedrton, Hilton Boy' and Exdl Julius Kiaus Fuchs.
""Acoording to this source; “ _ '

Rudolph Ernest Peierls was born in Berlin:, Juns 5, 1907, arrived at q
¥ew York on December 3, 19,3, vimited los Alamos in February 1944
and again in May 1944, married and accompanied by Ilfe.g i'j' y
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. Kearton arrived at New York on December 3, 1943, returned
to the Pnited Kingdom op a visit on February 18, 1944. He returm-
ed to New York on March 16, 1944, mmumu the
Uuudnuhhapt-bor

oyls Skyree an':\.vel hiﬂ x’tg
mmum 3 1922 and
mn:u to s United States om mud: Fesspers 335

The untunm foreign source advised tha Julizz Klaus raaha
mbomboubot”.wnatmm,am aon of Buil Fuohs, who
in tum was bom 1874 and was a professor residing in Germany. Emil
Julius Klans Pachs . in the United Xingdom fm 1933 and from 19 to 1943,
was & msdical md.d.tt at the University of Birwingham, England. In November
1943, he was postad to the United States on an Atomic Energy Comwission mission.
He arrived at ¥éw Yark Gity on Desamber 3, IQB.Mmmtooak Ridge,

u
¥ )

Avgust 14, d laft for the United Kingdom fres Fon Camada onr June
28, 1946.[In oormpondou about the administretive arrangemenis he was
referred s Dr. Xarl Yuchs, he was closely assosiated during his visit with

Professor Pd..rh mantionsd above, Peierls landed in the United

the U.5.8.B, in 1934 and pecams a maturalised British subjest im 19.0, phy 1o
bescane & paturalised British subject in.192. Ne is ggw a senior re ch
worker at the Atud.c Energy Projeoct at Uhee -

Tis source further advised that{Rmil Fuchs, Sen! s the father of
Exil Julius Fuchs vizited the United States in April 1949 traveling on a
temporary traveling document in lieu of passport isssed im NBerlin,Germany on
October 6, 1947. turned via the United Xingdom leaving the United Stites
on about June 15, 1 “ :

This source also advised that ble confidential sourcs reporisd
thatffuchs received a letter in Fobrui®~1947, from Mrs. Xlsus of Harvard
University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, who signed
It also appeared elsswhere that the name
possible that her husbandts first name was Bo

stal.® It wmas believed

fhe Burean fllss reflect a Security Matter-G eu-. Bostan fle Ho.
100~16615 on Robert Block Neineman and his wife, Krisial Fmchs Hgineman. The
latter is definitely sdentified in the file as the misier of Dr. Eirl Fuchs.
The investigation concerming ¥rs. Heineman was instltuted when it was determined

that her name appeared in the address book of Isreel Ealperin, Soviet Espio%/_
[}

79
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Agent 1dmtifisd in corwuu;tmuuutmawonn
hm%w&u L

A revisw of the-ddnsahooknflebtothe folla-:inzontryx *Klaus
Fuchs, Asst. to M. Born, 84 Grenge lans, Universify of Edinburgh, Sootland
Cawp (possibly comp) N.-Camp L., Interrment Operations ~ Kristel Heinemin,
55 Carvel Moad, Watertowmn.” The phnuanpl.inmdrelod%&

The fils reflacts that Kristsl Fuchs Esinoman resided at 55 Carver
Road, Watertown, Massachusetts, prior to Jmuary 194l. This would indicate
that Haelperin had an address for Kriste s Heineman that was five years
old at the time of his apprehension. K

In Pebruary 1942, Kristel Heineman listed the following relatives
ontside of the United States. Dr. Bzil Fuchs, Berlin, Germany - father;
Gerhard Fuche, beld at a sanatorium, Jurich, Switsgyland - dbrother; Dr. Klsus
Puchs, serving in the English Aymy = brother n

Kristel Heineman is reportcd to have stated that she lived in Germany
when Bitler first came to power and that her father and brother had spent some
time in Geman concentration camps. She said that her rother later went to
Englangd and becane a British subject. She described this brothsr as a very
brilliant scientist and said that Einstein had sent for him to help work on
the Atomic Boab, and that recently had returred o England. This was as
of the early part of 1947 n -

It appears that Beinemins resided at 144 lLakeview Avenue,
Canbridge, Massachusettis, from 1941 until 1944 and pessibly until 1945, How-
ever, it is lmown that in 1944, Robert Heineman had the addreas of 302 South
Plymouth Street, Chlcago, Illinois, which may be tha address of his parents

It appears that in January 1944, the @Gensral Klectric Company, River 7
Works Plant, Iym, Massachusetis, filed an occupational certificate on behalf
of Robert Heineman with his selactive service draft board. This was duting
ths period he was in attendanocs ai Barvard. on July 18, 1944, Beineman advised

bhig draft board that he had applied for overseas ambmlsnce duty with
American Pield Service, 8 Newberry Street, Baston, hsmchnsetts’éf@“

: From August 1945, until about Juns 6, 1946, he was employed as a
teacher at the Antrim Public High 3chool, Antrim, Kew Hanpshire. After the, w

-4~
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sthool term he returned to Cambridge, Massachusetts, where his address was
changed from 144 to 94 Iskeview iAvenue. This is his last known address.
The November Y94(8 telephone directory for Cambridge, dmutta reflects
that the Heinemants still reside at that addna%&

Yhe Burean riles also reflect that a captured Gersan document which
appears to be a list of persons compiled in 1941 for thq yse of the Gsrman
Army in the invasion of Ruesia lists the following: we

l *Xlaus Fuchs, studsnt of philosophy, December 29, 1911, Russelsheim,
W' RSHA~TWAZ, Gestapo Fleld Office ml.@uﬂ"

& "gerhard Fuchs, Qctober 30, 1909, Russelshein, atudent, m-m.z
Gestapo Flield Office Kiel
[

"Dr. Fochs, Jew, Director ef the sick fund in Czernowits, Russian wnw-

N-Agent, Bukowina, RSHA-IVES, QGestapo Field 0ffice 'Bruhu."@

The translator of thie document submitted an analygis of the file
nusbers., RSHA stands for Reichsaicherchel tschauptamt, which is the central
office of the Security Police. The roman rumerals IV refer to the department
of the BSHA. The file YVAl and IVA2, usually assigned to Qerman Communists.
The majori ty, former German st Dgputies and Qarman Go-uniat ¥riters,
had the file rumber of IVA2. ) WU

The rotation concerning Dr. Fuchs is set forth as it might posaibly
relate to the father of Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs. In that connection the
file number IVES peems concern key QPU and l!m Agents, Bspionage and
Wilitary Agents., W -

Ths Bureau files fnrther reflect that Bxil Julius Klaus Fuchs arrived
ir this country on December 3, 1943, aboard the British Eavy Transport H.M.T.
Andes., Aboard this same ship were Christopher Frank Xeerton, Rudolph Ermst
Peiexls and his wife Bugenia Pelerls. ¥Mrs. Pelerls ns-born July 25 1908,
at leningrad, Russis. She is a Bxi citizen having besn naturalised lo.rch
%' 19@, ‘t Iﬂ!ﬂm, mglmd. M

I¢ was leamed through the Atomic Energy Commission that X. Puchs

arrived in this country on December 3, 1943, and had BNMSN Pzss Fumber 8795, w
It appears that Qeneral (roves had been assured by the British Supply Goun%

K ;#r
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in North Amerios thxt Briﬁ.lh aliens in the Imited Butea cngaged
. in work of interest to t.hn MED bad besn clsared by British seourity prior
to their departure for the United States from the United Kingdom. Fhuhs
was oconnscted with the Manhattan District Project through June 1946. He was
assigned to 1os Alamos. Be returmed to Englasd June 28, 194 . M@)b"

Aecording to the Ltonic Bnorgy Comxiggion, Book IX, Gaseous —~
Diffusion (E-25) ProJject, Volume III, Resmigned, Section 15, of the Manhattan
pistrict History reflscted that Dr. Puchs was one of a group of British
scientists who daveloped diffusional separation processes. This report
stated that during the period from NMarch to June 1944 (which period is per-
tinent to this cass) certain members of the Britiah group Mesars. C.F.
Kearton, R. Paierls, X, Puchs and R. Skyrme were stationed in New York, and
on request from Kellex and with the approval of the War Depariment undsrtook
an analysis of certain theoretical studies which were summarised in a series
of reports, the NSN series, which were helpful in antioipating problems of
plant design. was & prime contractor of the Mambattan Enginearing
District). M (7 _ .

The Atomic Energy Comxiagion files also reflect that Dr. W.E.B.
Skimer and Pr. K. Fuchs were cleared to visit the Chicago Operations 0ffice
. in Hovember 1947 to ¢onfer with DPr. H.L.Andarson for a discusgion of un—
classified and declassified aspects of nmeutron spectroscopy. The file reflect~
od that Fuchs had participated in-declassifi on oon.fepances among the
United States, Great Britain and cumda.bﬂ

A parti.al 1ist of reports prepared at Los Alamos by Dr. Fuchs, accord-
ing to the Atomic Energy Commission, lists ome report dated July 26, 198. -

The New York Office should instituts a separate espionage investigation

concerning Bmil Julius Klaus Fuchs. This investigation should be designed to
develop all possible information concerning Fuchs! activitdes and assoclates

daring 1944 mmamww L N
It will be recallsd that ovie t Goose appears to
bave had soxe comnection with Rest at the time course, all possible infor-
mation eoncerning Fuchs' activities at any siould be developed. ' A
The Boston Office should reinstitute an esplonage investigatidn con-

cerning Kristel Fuchs Heineman. Rfforts should be made to develop informa-
tion concerning the teraabouts of the Heinemans during 1944. It wd)l W

fn-g,,(, fPs TS
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recalled that the J’ I
, part of Rest's sister u will no information fails to
+* reflect any travel ¢ pu-t of the Eoinmns during 1944, excapt as

might be inferred from the Chiocago address listed by Robert Heipema 944,
and from the application he mads for overseal ambulance duty.

The Boston 0ffice should also develop lmformation ooueo

agsoclates and eontacts of the Heln cularly during 1944
Goose wag in contact with Rest's siste ‘ u l

The Boston Office should immediately t & summary repert in-
corporating all information presently avallable and setting forth all logical
leads. (7

The Chicago Office is requested to determine the period during 1944,
when Robert RBlock Heineman resided &t 302 South Plymouth Street, which is
believed to be the address of his parents. It should be determined whether
Mrs. Heineman was with him at that time. Information ceoncernlng his activities
and employmeat should also be developed. This investigation should -be
expedited and it must be handled in & very discreet mamer. U

The El Paso and Knoxville Offices should make discreet inquiry at
the Los Alamos and QOak installations for amy available information con=
cerning Dr, Pueh% A

The Washington Field Office is requested to exsaine the Fecords of x
the State Department, Passport Divisien, for any ation concerning travel
on the part of Robert Block Heineman and W. The Washington
Fleld office should also check the records of the Immigration and Raturalisstion
Service for all inforsation conce the entry and/or entries into the

. United States of Dr. Mhsow '

T.'Ju'
T?i Z'JI
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(A ‘ ‘ ' My, Coloch . eocsamne
?‘ AY . l cﬁnmﬁﬁﬂnm SECTION : B oy

pd /{sumcwon I FROM BOSTON 8
DIRECTOR ~  'URGENT
RISTEL KLAUS WEINEMAN, VAS, T AL, ESPIONAGE DASH R. REBUTEL TO BOSTON
AND NEV YORK DATED FEBRUARY THREE LAST CONCERNING EXHIBITION OF PHOTO
OF SUSPECT MARTINQEUTSCH TO MRS. HEINEMAN. MRS. HEINEMANS LOVER, ‘& |
KONSTANTIN LAFAZANOS, VHEN INTERVIEVED YESTERDAY, ADVISED THAT JE ch \;

RECALL THAT ON ONE OCCASSION, KRISTEL KLAUS HEINEMAN AND_ KLAUS FUCHS 52;
VISITED SCHENECTADY, NY TO SEE SCIENTIFIC FRIEND. BEST RECOLLECTION

Bee oy P e U e e e . e I S

IS THAT TRIP OCCURRED SOME T!ME IN FORTY SEVEN, THAT UNIDENTIFIED

———

/00 < <3 f’c’ :

SCIENTIST WAS AFFILIATED WITH CORNELL UNIVERSITY OR GENERAL } ELECTRIC
\‘.-—

o ——

v

,‘@As PHYSICIST. BELIEVES CORNELL ASSOCIATION MORE LIKELY. FURTHER STATE
. ‘;( "'\DNIDENTIFIED SUBJECT HAD A GERMAN NAME WHICH HE BELIEVED HADWBEEN ANGLI
o f{ xxzsnn.; REBREPORT SA J.JEROME MAXWELL AT EL PASO DATED OCTOBER j}:bm
3@, ST RE FUCHS. PAGE TEN OF CITED REPORT REFLECTS THAT FUCHS VAS

g,v"cr.osm ASSOCIATEDSVITH HANS BETHE, RICHARD FEYNMAN, ROBERT MARSHAK

f( AND VICTOR WEISSKOPF AT LOS Akﬂf’(ﬁmm”f“ 'g;_}:}: NAMED .g % E UNIDEN-
\r pﬁ TIFIED SCIENTIST SUPRA. BOSTON DOES NOT ING BUT' FRAGMEN-
’v\ TARY INFO ON FIRST THREE NAM}:D‘?DB&%}:AU z{@n&s’nn TO REVIEV THEIR
FILES AT SOG, AND SET OUT LEADS TO ALBUQUERQUE CONCERNING A%'S—ENCEE OF
EACH FROM LOS ALAMOS, BUREAU REQUESTED SEARCH 1TS FILES FOR PHOTOS
CH AND ronuanww FOR EXHIBITION TO MRS. HEIN-
EMAN ALONG WITH THOSE OF DEUTSCH. BOSTON WILL OBTAIN PHOTO OF WEISS-

M\U\" KOPF FOR SIMILAR PURPOSES. IT IS NOTED THAT MRS. HEINEMAN HAS NOT
ILW ALL mr”n"wmx COUTATRED

END PAGE ONE é \ TREIN Y 612551 FLED
' AT e
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PAGE TWO

PROVIDED INFO CONERNING THIS ALLEGED TRIP.

SHE WILL NOT BE INTER-

VIZWED RE ABCVE AND PHOTOS WILL NOT BE BXHIRITED TQ HWR UMLFSS RURFAU

GRANTS AUTHORITY. SUGGESTED THAT PHILIR TIORRISON, IF HE WAS AT LOS

ol

ALAMOS AT SAVE TIME AS SUBJEICT FUCHS, OR IF HE WAS AT ANY INSTALLATION

WHERE FUCHS UWAS LOCATED WOULD BE A LIKELY SUSPECT ALSO. MORRISON

Now EELIEVED EY DROSTO TO PX AT CORIIELL. IF

LIKELY SUSPEZCT REQUEST SAMT ACTION BT TAKER WITH REFERENCE TC HIde IF
- : S ———m—

EUREAY MI0ETS MRS MEINZHAL

EUREAU THIMKS HORRISON

IUTERVIZVID IN ADVANCE OF RECEIPT OF ABOVE

PHOTOS, SUTEL.
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SUBJECT: KLAUS FUCHS

FILE: 65-58805

SECTION: 5



) TO : MR, 1ADD
“\ FROM : MR, FIETC

» \}& SUBJRCT: RMIL JULIUS KIAUS FUCHS,was.

.~  ISPIORAGE - R
2 k8 Bufile 65~58805
\ ~
5 "‘k‘ ‘msgﬁn.“éummmw,ms.
:E & mmmo—aﬁ&ns@!/?d) e
- u T /‘. Y Ly PRNS. .
Qi /féq/fs‘fx xeepr LTt  gES |
Ao b BRACHETS 2,4 ,-4«-4%;,- - ‘ .
%gPUBPOSE L35 /;upm ﬂ;} DEC/AS ‘%ﬁblﬁ q9 f .o
O T AmpropinE AYbney PR (,/z_vﬁy L. 1596
ﬁtd To obtain anthority to interview Xristel Heineman, sister of EuwilZ U o ‘
%% Fuchs, who has asonfesgsed his Soviet espionage activities to British Intelligenzﬂ ((J '
& g FACTS ‘
T

Emil Puchs entered the U.S. on December 3, 1943, as a member of the &
British pAtaxd e Energy Mission. He was emplo cl n:nt.il abou;h

Auggatg 1944. he was post.ed to Ios AJ.amos
ere remaipe _ n “The : -

to highly clasgified information concerning
long range research program. @Q})

Fuchs operated on behalf of the MOB while in the U.S5, under the cover
names Rest and Charles. ,jx)u)

has furnished infomation to the effect that another Soviet
agent code name (Goose {Ous) was apparently Fuchs!' oconta
MO indicats 86 contacted Puchat! sister stel
or pAugust, 1944, when FPuchs fails esp meetings. This fa.ilm
apparently was ocossioned by Fuchs' transfer to Los Alamos.

2 : ¢s) ﬁf) ‘,é,.,‘/_ A
] Ms furnished additional information indicating that ,
= s ormation concerning Abraham Brothman to the Soviets. :
E It will be recalled that Elisabeth T. Bentley charged that Brothman himed f |
o had furnished information to the Russians, There are Wﬂg:_s_for . Lo
3 the unidentified agent Goose, but the principal one mow appears to '
@ ferhard (Gua) Wollsn, a former partner of Brothman. Wollan curren is -
th em as an Associate Professor of Mathematics at the North Geo fate . -
o - "
E
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Investigation of mst.el a has dgveloped that her mame, together
with that of Puchs, appeared with 1941 addresses in the notebook of Isreel
Halperin, & Soviet agent identified in the Corby case. It a}so hag been
developed that her dmsband, Robert Bloch Heineman, iz a former member of the
Commund st Party- Ko other d.@iﬁcant Momtion bas besn devaloped. )

Fuchs has denied that h:l.s sister is, or was, engaged in Sov.lat espionaga.
Homever, he sta tha y have witnessed contacts betwesn himself and ‘( 78 ) '
his contact man se from this may have surmised the nature of Puchs
activities imasmmch as had engaged in undercover activities in Germany.

Fuche also has stated that he met his contact man, apparently at Cambridge,
Massaclmsetts, during F s 1945, when he was on leave from los Alamos to
visit the Heinemans U~ '

= o bl
It also should be noted that according Kriatel
Heineman did not have & ¢code pame. It would appear from e oiréum=
stances that there is an even possibility that Kristel Heineman is not an

active Soviet gen—}@%?

Conasideration has been given in the past to the possibility of inter-
viewing Kristel Heineman, but such action has been deferred in view of the
possibility of ttms jeopardizipg the investigation of the unidentified Soviet
agent[(}oo% 78

It now appears that prosecntion of Fuchs is contemplated and that
publicity will be given to thia in the near future, possibly as early as (
tomorrow morning. Such agtion, of se, will alert and render inactive
both Kristel Heineman and Goose, §1£ are presently active, and thus make
further invesgtd gation practi useless. ( ﬁ)

RECOMMENDA TION

It is recommended that authority be granted to interview Kristel
Beiveman at the earliest possible moment, first as an espionsge agent herself,
and second, to identify the umimown mbjeetEosM)[ W

It 48 further recommended that this interview be conducted by Special
Agent Charles E. Pelletlier, Boston, to whom tha Hedneman case is assigned,
| and Special Agent Jobnm R, Murphy, New York, to whom the investigation of the
[ Goose dase is assigned., In the event that Murphy is unavailable because of the
is recommended that another experienced New York agent familiar
;?stigauon participate in the interview. ) ya

with

I you approve, 1t i{s requested that the attached telawpe be dispatc.hed b ‘
to New York and Boaton. -
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Oﬁice Memonmdam * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

{ TO : 'lr. D. M. Laad

/ DATR: Pebrunry 3, 1950
7 -1 / :
FROM :  Mr. H. B. Flatow . . o# 75 JA /

ey 54 5668500
SUBJECT: ST, JULIUS KLADS TUCHS, i

/37/9
-ESPTONAGE - R B(/bﬂ'c

ALL TRFORMATION CONTATIRED CLASSIFIED :j
o (ASSIFIED EXCEPT  DECLASSIFY.QN: 25X R
L gnngus&[iﬁwug OTHERWISE. LA ;% 75'-// i

To show (1) our notiﬁoation of thes Atomlo morgy Commission of :::""‘l' :
this case, (2) aotion taken upor lsarning that ‘Pucha' name was in an
saddress dook of Israel Halperin, Soviet agont.

maors A25s& Ji Zrre pETL

,omwa-'
LR’ orp 34/ ¢. s,o(.ﬂ/ s 7/3/96. cnd ?7:7 %,p

When the identification of Fuchs as the So'viot agen Bost

fnirly apparent, a letter was directed to the Atomic Energy Commission under K
date of October 21, 1849.

This letter notified the Commission that we wers
oconduoting en inveetigation of Fuohs,

Tt further set forth the facts that |
Fuchs' name had appeared in the notebook of Israel Halperinj; .that the name !

of Fuchs and his brother were contained in a list of persons considered by o
Germap Gestapo as Communists in 19413 end that the husband of Fuchs' sister,

Robert Bloch Heineman, had begn reliably reported as a membsr of the
Communist Party in 1947. )

At the time of delivery by Lisison of the letter dated October 21
1945, the Atomlio Energy Commission was requested

hzm desired any
further information on this ocasa rom the British ask us for this
‘S information. No requests were rec ived from the Atomio Bne

Commisslion )

The information received from t made available
to the Atomioc Energy Commission for these reasons: '
1. The information from this scurce 1s recveived with the explis
limitation that it not be d.iuenimtod outside the Bureaui%) (u

The identifioation of Fuoha, lo reauonably sertain, wad not 7/
absolutely poeitive; N/ (U

ISIONS FINALIZED
Mucrsrskt‘naw COMMITTEE (OR

forY .__/3/:-
s. At the time Pushs was mo longer in the United States and thers e
“ was no indiocation that he wes pruenﬂy working on the United L]
A ALY, SNFORMATION CONTALNED ™
}c . HEREIN Y5 (% °LASSTFIED RECEPE
o v "' WHERE SHONN OTHERWISE, .44~
~
R AN '/27
‘s""z§

JVLshosd
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On Maroh 12, '1946, ths Bureau Liaison representative on Ottawa,
Canada, forwarded single photostatio copies of the address book and diary of
Israel Ealperin, who had been identified as a member of theSoviet espionage
network in Cenada, disclosed through the defection of Igor Gouzenko. (Kotes
Halperip was brought to trial in Canada, but ths charges against him were
subsequently dismissed.) “The address book contained several hundred names
of individuale living in the United States and other parts of the world. Among
the entries appearsd the following: X\ {u')

®Klaus Fuchs, Asst. to M. Born, B4 George Lane, Tniv. of Edinburgh,
Scotland, Camp N (Camp L.) ) (q
Internment Operations )
,Kristel Heineman, §5 Carvel Rd., Wetertown” / %) [

A preliminary review was made of the names and a.d:l)rossos contained in
the addreas bock and diery and on June 11, 1946, photostatioc coples of the two
doounents were sent to offises (19) eovering tentories in whioh the addresses,
were located. The memorandum contained the statement that "many of the [ ,-r.,
individuals listed are already known to the offices receiving coples of thief
letter. Of others, there is mo information available concerning thom. 3[(‘)

The offices recelving ocoples of this letter were instronted ®to
immediately identify all of the ocontaots of Halperin listed in the enclosures.
Reports should be submitied setting out the identification of these ocontaots
together with any information oontained in your field office files concerning
them. In the event there is no information contained in your field offioce
files, a preliminary investigation should be conducted of these ocontaots at the
oonolusion of which, if it appears necessary or degirsble, & more intensive
investigation of them should be oonduoted.” g} S

The doouments having been made aveilable to the British Intelligence
Sorvices by the RCMP, no sttempt to investigate individuals listed therein
as having addresses in Great Britain was made. Furthemore. though the
British had this data available, they &4 not furnish any ‘further infomation
oconcerning Fuche to us. (3() (A&

the Boston Office instituted investigation of Kristel Fuchs Heinsman and
developed the usual background informaticn. The investigation was olosed by
report dated Deoember 26, 1946, and oarried on under the name of her hnab:?('
Robert Bloch Heinemen, who has been deotermined to have besn a member of t
Communist Party. The investigation of Robert Bloch Heineman was closed. An
Ootober, 1947, on the basis of information that he wes in Mexico City, where
he had gone as a atudent( Luns

I As a result of the above-mentioned Bureau letter dated June 11, 1946,
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:."-‘g L AN vt 6 Snformation the effect that & R
_Z 89 soviet operatirg in 1944 under th name Rest had furnished to the M P
Lz (B *the third part of the report MSR-1 (ane digit missing) ~~ — Efrent ‘
LV Rfforent?) Minstuation in a Strean — == {Mffepjsion} method — = work on o
ou spocialiyy #fforts were undertalen to identify t. A1l awailabls WSy : !
-’g ts oumbered with two digits, the first of which was one, were obtained

& fyom ths stemic Brmergy Comwission for this purposs. On the basis of dates, =~ =

= gits eliminated by the source, and tha sibjest master of the report, it was h .

'JEQfesternined that the docament furnished to the Busslans mas entitled *Fluctuations ° 3
e 24 the EfTlclamay of & Diffusion Plant, Fart IIT, 'The Effect of Fluctuations
] Q,_ A The Flow of ¢ widah was designated ¥SN=12. This report was authored by

D% X L. Puchs, one of the four Britlsh sclentists meployed in New York at the

pertinent time, according to the British. It will be noted that this aubject

is commonly known as Dr,. Karl Fuchs. Furthar effort to identify hest was ladc
@ on the bagis @ ﬁlct ﬁnj}%d & sister in this oountiry, according to
tion 8

tigation conaisting prl ly of
latural.hauon Service regords mw@ reflec

ol e .ﬁt. ah scisntists employed in Jew York ‘IH“EP perdln t
: - 2l @\t od se other three scientists are ph Bi Pelerls, chﬂatopblr

1

determined through the Bureaw’s ﬁles, it having been advised N
by é that Puchs possibly had a sister nanod Eristbl or Krietel who
have a band named Bob, thai Fuchst :ldent.ical with Mrs.
Robert Bloch Heineman, aka XIristel Heinemas the subject of & Security j

U —Matter~C investigation at Boston during ) mamch ag her name had bssn noted
,;“—":I.n the address book of Israel Balperin, a Soviet agent identified An the Corby .
Cass., Her husband also was a subject in this case because of m‘ported Communias &

win__ 4

Party membership. Q
. sifd by 2002207
T pavane S Declassity o)\ ODR o/
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r the Refnemans had 944, ss indlieated

of behalf of Reaket sdster ﬁn resords ware dheiked,

Allen Exemy Ragistretiod r of Kristal Baineman, X4 wasg determinsd

that Kristel Helnemsn mever had applisd for & tuwvel pnl. e state

Departaent records were megative goncerning Bovert Blesh Mm whose

mtnamouummmmmmm Mnto

his whereabouts, It was developed that in lm s enployed ty the

Generul Eladtric Qorps, Lym, Massaghusetis, and tha ho was on leave

mmtmrwfwcpqunmuu.m. Our fforts
velop travel informatien the Heinemans which would sarrespond

/
To further bolster the u::%m a8 the Soviat agent
st unnuuuuyhmhum 4o dsvarmine 4L possible s
‘.8 v”

' -_ 4 inrormaticn reported about|Hestts sister not swcesssful. é 5

| With reference to the Buresu's afforts t§'1 uxﬁ:w.pm ’
a comurdestion dated Ogtaber: 29, 198, the British tative reads’

tn part as follmms' "gur headquarters now of ihe opdnion that in ibe nght
bf inrormation sapplied Yy you Puch hus hun rououblo doubt’

' $0 be identical with tho Soviet agent Rest --

Inveatigation also was conductsd. %0 amlop as far as pouihlo the

' dotivities of Fucha und otber British salentists in New York during the >
. pertinent tize. The records of the swxlc Energy Commiszion at the Seat of
: Oov-mmt. were consulted snd investigation was conducted by the f1éld at

- Los .lamos, Oak Ridge, and Rew York Oiiy, the latter offics checking recards
; 6% Kellex Corp., Coluaikia University, and the Atcaic Energy Coxmission, New
!ork. L-u)

Ag 8 regult of tion, togot.har with some inforsation - e
furnished the nrld ulopsd a full of Puchs' whare-
abouts in this eouniry. nrtony ivVis an tolloux

Desesber 3, 1943 \_

Arrived U.5. and gave residance as Taft Hotel and business a 88
43 43 Exchange Plaes, New York Ciiy. Ths latter sabsequently =
shanged to British Ministyy of Supply Mission, 37 Wall Street, New
York Ciyy. (‘u)

Deoegber 235, 1943
He first visited Kristel Heineman. \ i
u o
Nay 29 and 30, 1944 ( "

Fuchs vizited Monireal, Canida, for & sonference with labors of thc
mit'.toml7 Researsh Gouneil, Ganada. (L\\) —

[ —
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. Mo, viaited Waskington, B8y for a scnterense with Sir Jeass mmt@q
Angust, 1544 ' ‘

:ﬂ.:.:umnn. 1944, ummw-ﬁm!._m », S

August 14, 1944

u-mmuu.mm:-umumx Dy sery =102, and
mdnmm.muh,mu.nm.mi (D

He 3aft 10s Alamos for a wacation with Kristel mn_n. c-brldp,
Massachusatts. (W

Pebruary 25, 1945
Re returned % Los Alamos from weoation.
Fovember 21, 1945

(W

He laft los Alamos for Montreal, Canada, via Ohteago, for . two=day
conference with represantatives of the British erganisation. LM\

Novezber 24, 1945

. He returnad to Albuquerque, Rew Kexiao, md mumd on to Mexieo

for a wioation in the company of Rudolph 8, Pelerls and wife.

sierls 48 desaribed by the British as 2 tlose sspociate of Fuchs

‘and 4t 48 interesting to note thut Mrs. Pelerls is a Russian-born
saturalised Pritish subject q

Deosmber 8, 19,5 h

He and the Peterlses returned & los Alamos from Msxioo, via El Paso. \
“W-
Decanber 12, 1945 (

Fa changed his residence to Room 5, Dormitory T™+109, Los Alamos.
June 16, 1946

Departed los ilamos for Washingtion, n.c.( \
“u

. 3P SEORET, o

2
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June 17, 196 S m—’w

Ee chosked in tt tha Ilotd. Shereten, Nashingten, D.0., for ens
- ght or shasked ocut after ome nidxtu M, mhw ttn ht:n-
dune 21, 1946 . : @

He was residing at the Heineman residencs, wbrup'. mumu;-.
June 2B, 1946

He 1aft Montreal, Canada, for the United Kingdem Yy m«#&“’
Sovember 11, 1947 ‘ :

A

He returned to the United States at New York City on British buuinu&
November 30, 1947

He departed the Uni:ed States from New York.

W

Investigation at New York to locate a bank accoumt and & residence
after Fuchs laft the Taft Hotel was negative. @) :

A review of the Bureau's indices devealoped the interesting information

that osrtain captured Cerman documsnis, apparently cowpdled in 1941, listed —}L\ :

this subject s & student o sorhy and apparently a Commmist worthy of
consideration for apprehension by the German Arsty during the invasion of Bussia.
This same 1ist eontained ths mame of his hrother, Osrbasd Fuchs. (-u)

In this connsotion, investigpation of Kristel Retnemn dsveloped that
in February, 1942, she listed the following relatives outslide the United States:
Dr. Bl Nichs, Berlin, Germany =~ fathsrj Gerhard Puchs, held at a sanitorium,

Jurich Switzerland = brother) Dr. Xlaus l'uchs, sarving in the Bmliah ’ ——
brothear, ’ A

Yt was als0 ascertained that Kristel Hedneman reportedly stated she
lived in Jermany whap Hitler first came to power and that hsr fathsr snd brother -
" had spent some time in GQerman concentration camps. She mid har brother later
went % England and becams a British subject. She desaribed this brother as a
adentist whom Rinstain had sent for to halp work on the a a
—~—
o 7



!tdunohWh%hMuﬁv appoared in the sddress
bock of Isreql Balpering e Sovist agmut inwulved in the Corly mese, at the time
cfnaam-vh‘n;lnu"!::r-q M:nuum,;m umu ..
M‘nu -MMM mum-u.n )
mmsum. l“

P8 the review of the Bureau's indisss no information indicating that
the Atemio Boergy officials had suisditted Fuchs' bame for a check against suy
records was lecated. In this regard it is of interost that the Atomio
Boergy Commission records refisct that Gensrel Groves had been assured iy the
Britieh supply Council in Jorth Amsrica that sll the British aliens in tha
tnited States engaged in work of interest to the NED had been cleared by
British Bscurity prior to their departure for this ccuntry. This statenent
umandhnmmdmthn pointed ont ih- arrival of this suhjegt in this

oountxy. (x)

he principsl associates of Fudu in this oountry were Rudolph Emat
Pelerls and Karl Puley Cohen, FReleris was born Juns 5; 1907, Berlin, (Gerwany,
and becams & British eitisen by maturelisation on Narch 26, iuo. at London,
England, Bis wife, Bugenia Peierls, was borm July 25, 1908, at leningrad,
Russia, and she too beocane a paturaliszed British subject Maxeh 26, 1940, 1I¢
appears that Pelerls was Fuchs! superior in atomic snsrgy ressarch prior to
‘goming to the United States in Decembar, 1943. He followed through as saperior
af Puchs while they were in New York City and later st o6 Alamos. At the
datter place felerls was in charge of the British group. It has bean noted
above that the Fuchses and the Pelerlses have vacaiioned togeiher. / W)

Dr. Xarl Palesy Cohsn was born Februury 5, 1913, at New York City. He
sttended Columtia University from 1929 to 1936, receiving AR, AM and Ph.D.
Pegrees. From 1940 to May, 1944, a few months prior to the tims that Fuchas
went %0 los Alamos, Cohen was employed on wur research at Colusbis Univeraity,
- The MBN series prepared by Fuchs and other British soclentists waas dasigned

for the usa of the research group at Columbia University, and Coben
was said to be ths person with whom Fushe would erdinarily have baen in contast.
Upon his remignation from Columhia Undversity, Oohen took up employment as & *
physicist with Standard 01l Develo t Co.p Elisabeih, lNew Jersay. Cochen was
the subjact of an Appliocant - A ¢ Energy Act inves tion, This failed to
davelop any inforustion to the effeet that Cohen was a4 Communist, One person
interviewed stated that Cohen held some radical politlcal wewi, though he
did’'not belleve Cohen to be a Communist, He desoribed Cohen as a theoretical
apnd amalytical thinker in politiocs as well as in scionce, who was not in
coxplets agressent with any one complete set of political ideas. Another
person interviewed stated that Ochen definitely was not & Commmist, nor
gympathstic to Commmim. He said further that Cohen was & nll-romd(?“
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is that he was born Decsuber 29, 1911, at Russelshein,
‘ Fuchs, & prefessory Ke arrived in the iUnited Kingdom
in 1933 apd from 194 1945 was & mathemationl physicist at the Upiverszity
He besams & naturalised British eubjact im 19423, . —
After his return to london from the United States he contimued atomic wergy
ressarch and ourrently is a Senlor Hessarch Worker at the itomio Energy Projest,
Barwell, England, ('\A\

Lristal Heineman was born July 22, 1913, and is & mbject of Gersany.
She first sntared the United States on September 20, 1936, residing here
until May 17, 1938, at which time she went to Havama, Cubs, and re-sitersd the
United States on an imdgration visa. 5he atiended Swarthmore College,
Swmrthaore, Permaylvania, and apparently met her busband thers. EBhe has three
ehildren at ths present time. $he Helnemans presently reslde st 94 Lakeview
Avenus, Cambridge, Massacmpetis. @) . (S ) b ( )

A brief resume of the information mmiah-mum-
ing Mehs 48 that as of May 8, 1944, he advised the Bu rk of
the British Commisaion on atomio enargy in the Unlied States was neeting with
Bo sucaess, and apparently that there was dissatisfaction or mismderstanding.

It was gtated that 4t would be proposed chs either to retarn to Oreat
Britain or % work at a research eamp. . .

AB of June 15, 1944, FPuchs had fum fshed the MEN document mentionad above.
fThere was an expression of doubt as to the possibility of Fuche remaiming in the
Pnited States without arousing suspiocion. Fuchs had inforsed the Bussians that
the British und Americens were apparantly glowing down research work on
diffusion, Fuche also advised thut the Americans had informed the repressntative

-of Great Britain that construotion of a plant in Great Britain *will Mrectly
sontyedist t¢he spirit of agreement on Atomic Energy signed topethsr with the .
Atlantie Chartars® He 4lso inforwed thit somsons fyom Oreat Britain in Washington
was at that time looking into the details of transferring the work %o Great M)
Britein, PFuchs presumed that he would have 0 leave in sbout & month and a half,

As of July 25, 1944, Moscow was requested to authorise the payment of ¢5H0

to Fuchs for the approd mete half-yesr of connection with him, during which time he
had demonstrited the valus of bis work. It was stated that he fully deserved that

chrn
- ngggg
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her on Odtober mi

-As of Ootober 5, 1944, Fucha' cover nane was changed fyom Rest to
Charles, and Goosels sever naime was changed to Aroaud
Hovember 14, 1944, Goose had made tntaot with Fuohs! ter and bad learned
thet Fuchs had not retarned te @reat Britais, tut had
New Mexico. Puchs tnd advised his sister that he would visit he
chrh:::u.-hl apd Ooose planned to o
that .

information eoncerning ties of Abreben Bro b
Rlisabeth T, Bentley has inwlved in Soviet espicoage activitiss, nrtl
have been made to identify somsone who would imow both Brotlman

Various muspsots hive boen ecnsidered, most of whom were aonnected with
Brothnan {n business activities. Thess includé Arthor Phinsas Weber, Jules
Korchsain, Gerhard Sorval ¥ J+ Yagos It has not been posaible
10 establish the 1d-nttv o noou the present time it appears that
Wollan is the better prospe i a :omr partner of Brothzan and at

ons time was & physiciet. by the Navy. He is commonly kmown as Ous .
Wollan and thers has ne known instange. wh SoryRg ﬂ.ratmno.t‘(sj
an individual appesared in the material of ' )

and logical imvestigative efforts are being EAl

wost likely possibility in this respect ia the mthord.ud 1% )
Lristel and Robert Heineman, Rfforts, however, also are being made to develop
this infomation at the mrhent. residance of Mhn lu York where Goose
18 known to have ndamhqniqinl%i_j

All asmpects of this osse in the United ut.o-un be followed clnuly
and thoroughly inwestigated, (ﬂ))

RECOMMENDAYTON _
™e foregoing is submitted for your information, .
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tertruddcacisy, o pen. - B
u ;?cm}n ’ '
Misas Joan BEJNQQRDON » S

DOr. Karl Paleyyf COH=N

_ A study of availible flles
h‘a‘"a provided the follewing informati
R :

b Movaenents of members of éritish pffusion Mssion,
: New York, 1943-Lk. : :

(2) Professor RudolffPEITRIS. Arrived Mew York ‘
December 3, 1943. de numerous short joumeys
N within .Ue Be until oo.Jung 2;°194khe 6fficially -.,
laft tha New York office, journeying te Los Alamos,
He returned 4o New York on June 21, 194} to tidy his
affairs and left again for Los Alamos on Jwne 29, ‘

19Lk.

C.F. KEARTON,” Arrived New York Decembar 3, 15h3.
Telt Zor U.R. January 18, 1944. Arrived Yew
York from U.K. March 17, 19Lh. Made numerois

short jcurneys within U,S. until on September 17, ‘

1944 he left by plane for the U.K, z
Erdl FUCHS. Arrxived New York Decauber 3, 1943 and @
renalted there ustil a date between 11 and 1l Aupust T
194k, On June 13;\15LL Londan telographed PEIERLS 5
asidr.g for advice onwhether FUCHS should retum

to the U.K. to work on roject. On June 2L, L me o
194k PTIERLS replied that while he thought FGCHS 7 2
should retum if the project was being taken V. B
seriously, he navortheless knaw that FUCHS would =

e
1950 -2
i ,
C'OPQ., o . N f
£ 'J""‘briio‘y . -/

V. @
~u.ﬁ‘40
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. "be weloomed to Lom. -

Ju.l;r Sia e :
-+ London telegraphed PEIERLS sqing that Los Alamos R
. should take pracadence dver the phéJect Wn «the U.K, - ¥ °
- . 0n Mly 20, 1S54k and sgain” onduly 21st 19kl
. - NEARTON wiote maying that FUCHS' poaiiion was stil)
" unoertain but that it looked 4s.1f he wpuld retum

to the U.K, rather than'be transten-ed f.o Los -

S A amoss m August ki, 194) washington’y 40 . h o
A XEARTON (eopy to FUCHS) confirming WAl gting U0 L
. - o Loa Alamos ‘and instruoting tha‘h he ﬁould catch CREE:

the plene for Santa Pe from Chicago en Augist 1o, - - L
‘19LY which 'would presumably be convenient bince’ s
-FUCHS had previously stated that he would ba ready

to leave by August 9, 19kk. On August 8, 294y - .7
KEARTON wrote that FUCHS would be leaving New =~ "=
“York "ihis week". On August 11, 19l FUC

signed a 1e‘ttor Zrom the New York Ofﬁoe % w

(d) T.H.R. sxmn;. Arrived New York from U.X. Harch
&, I94h. On June 1, 15LL KEARTON wrote that SKYRE
would be 1paving Now York for los Alemos "n about
a month', ‘He left Mew York for Loa Alamos on
June 29, 191,1("] Y

\
Secretarial Staff in Bri ‘olsh Diffusion lﬁ.saon, \“.
New York 1913341’40 )

A letter from KEAKTON dated July 21s% 191)11 stated
$hat Miga CROSBY left the office "last week™ and might take up
a sirilar job with KEILEY, ﬁ\‘t t Mrs, GODFRIY and Miss

© GORDON were still there

In early February 19LL PEIERLS wrote saying that he '/
might be able to recruit suitable somputers from cne of two '{
gources., Frst he would try a membar of Columbia University
Mathematical Physics Department. If this failed he would .
go to Profossor Courant of the iathamatical Tables Organisation. . .
Washington subsequently agreaed and added that the couputers :

~ should be on the British pay roll & W

/e

s
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‘yj PEIERLS, not a pemanent. member of the otfioe. . llra CDDFHF:'I

“..

makea thoaa oomnanta
e :: itigs ‘MacKmN2TE was a temporary secreta" e

in the office). Miss CROSBY was a computer and, he thought, -

thought not.

{ .
E.- The Themal’ ™M f™usion Process. Il

- Theare are several refarances to & difﬁ.culty
the Miasion was havirg in leaming -about the U.S. Navy
Department's resaarch into the Thermal Diffusion Process,
It was early suggested that Professor ULEY of Columbia
University, who visited the U.K. in the spring of 15LL, might

© Jmow sometkdng about it but on April 20, 194k London reported

that ULLY has said that he had been trying to get information
‘about the process without success. On April 25, 194k Dr.

 SIMON wrota to PEIERLS aslking "lhave you access to COHEN's
manuscript of experiments on thermal diffusion of the liquid™.

On May 22, 19LY Dr. SIMOM wrote to Professor Chadwick saying
““we heard from COHEN - actually PEIZNLS knew already - that
the Navy laboratories are building a pllQt plant working with
the theymal dif*\xsion of the lquid®,

Lo Anerican Contacts of the Britlsh lﬂssion. lc
(4) Toluzbla University.

The following names appear on the files of

members of Columbja University with whom the British Misston

wore in contact:
?‘) w

/oo

ff "

aa.;.,-’v

a first generation imigrant from Russia. He was unable to say
definitely whether aother computer had been angaged but he

e Pabmary 2h, FthA mm.:fmte laxing that Be LY

s hﬂd ﬁréhdy fak ane computer iﬂd’ Ahat he hopod to get SRR
mothu' uhorny 03 } fiy 7_'.‘ ' # o
. ] " ..A‘,"._; ‘-. -,.. : -
N('i'l!‘xt " Mis matter has _i:ém diacug_s’qd wi th KEARTON who

and W as QOHDON were the only permanent aeoretary-typista L Lo
(Miss Gordon was married to an Amcriomn but used her maiden nane
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‘.v-::'* .. Ve B ackr
a - -

~Professor UREY SEB / ' ol

ofOre Re D. PRISENT /
pDr. NEIRRBERG

Dr. FeG. SLACK ,

L
™

PONTIUS . _ iy it §
SCATCHARD : T
Mrs. MAYER o

Dr. COHEN was 5aid to be WICHS! norital -contact at Colugblia. .
On ¥arch 1, 19lly, PRIERLS wrote to Sir Wallace AKERSy )

“CGHE told e conficdentially that he is resigning -
frow Columbia and expaects to leave there in a few
months. He was asked to go to Los Alamos but
tumed this down. I mentioned that Berkeley

\A weyas in need of someons to work in his line of

3 couniry but he said hs wanted to get out of the

_ project altogether; in any case he had already
made up his mind to accept a position with - —--v¢ o oL i
Standard Cil., He asked me if I would like to
taks over his-team 2t Columib8esseesc.. 1 beliave
ke was chiefly concerned with facilitating hlS
pvn release from the project'.

Ths - following names .appéar ori the files oi’_members
of KiLLEX with whom the British Mission was in centactt ) LL

-4
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Dur.Lng Fabruary 19hk PEIRLS and mcHs ware
ppe‘ptﬂng two days a week in DUXNING's office at Kellex,
having lost theiy previous rooms there which had been taken
over by HOBBS. A~ -
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DOL KLIVS KIAUS RICHS,as. CLASSIFIED BY,

ESPIONAGR = B o

_ 55§0S— [y |
Amm.fgmﬁué&gw*

Wsum af the Srifish Diffesten Missiew i%
sz-m“@h“ T -

\
3

r‘mtmﬁm -.u;inahmm.a, 19, made
NURSTOUS ® wthin Urited States wntil on Jume 2, 12944, be
Ee

officlally laft the New York office, Journeyin
retarnsd 40 Bew York on June B, 194, to
Again for 1ss Alamos on June 29, 19“-@“

Co P4 Ksarton « Arrived Niem York Decsmber 3, 1943. left for taited

Bﬁkﬁqﬂ, 1944, srrived Bew York frem Saited Kiagion Narch 17,
194, Nade Dmmrows short journeys within Bmited States matil o ~
September 17, 1944; be left Wy Rlane for the Vited ftapdem. (S WU

Enil Fuchs ~ Arrived New York December 3, 1943, snd remsined there until
4 date beteesa 11 and 14 Aungust, 1944. On June 13, 1944, Yondon -
telegrephad Pederiz asking for advios on whether Yushs should returm

to thw United to work on a projest. Om Jumw 24, 1944, Peioerls
replied that whils he thought Fuchs ahonld returs if the project was
being takem seriously, he neverthelsss imew that Puchs would be
walcomd at los Alamos. On July 8, 1944, Londort TAlagn Pelerls
saying that Los Alamos should take precedmmocs over the project in the

% 108 Alsmos.
affairs and laft

United Dingdam., OB July 20, 1944, and agadn on . Yearton
wrota mying that Fucha' position was still un b} that it
loocked as Af he wonld return to the Umited Kin r than be
transferred to los Alamos. On August & 1944, > Tote o

Kearton (copy to Fuchs) confirming Facha' postinf ' To._ilamos and

instructing that he should catch the plane for Saige PFe Chicago
an August 10, 1944, which wonld presumably be cop os Puchs
had previocusly stated that he would be ready to t 9, 1944

on August 8, 1944, Kearton wrote that Fuchs would: be Jea?pg New York

-

" .
s A a———

*this week.* 0m jugust 11, 1544, Fucha siPned a i the New ~
York office ’ N ’)a. o G&Qﬂ
7

¢



G M“ v <,
r‘l’.ﬂ.! e jrrived kew York from mmmms.nu.

- Kedrton wrots that Skyrme would bs leaving Nem York
for los Alamos *in t & month.® He laft New Yerk for los Alamos
un:no”.mu. \& /
mmnho mmunu-umm

m«tﬂnﬂ“ W A

r‘mm_nam:utb .u—mam:mm
the British Miszion was ia contastiC®) Yy
[ g;'m-a ftbbb:- '
. 200 i
senediet Arnold (ﬂ)u
Dazxdng Avery
Tatts Madiiahon
Bresster md.:r
Swearingsy Abbot .
% \_ Posers o o .

During Pebruary, 1944, Pelerls and Puchs wire spending two days a week
in Dunndng'e office at Eellex, having lost their previcus roams thsre
which had besn taken over by Bobbc.w“

The following pames appear on the files of ssmbers of cos.m Unliwe
orsily with vham the British Mission wmas in oontasta
1"‘" Profesesr Urey Borase —l w
Drs Re De Presant Ermett W)
" Dre Beirendberg Libbey
Dr. ’o 0. Slack Booth
Dr. Paxtom Pontins
Dr. Cohem Seatchard
xurphy Mrs. Mayer
L L oo

Dr. Cohen sas mid to be Puchs' normal contact at o
¥arch 1, 1544, Pelierls wrote to Sir Wallace Akers

eCohen told ms confidentially that he ie resiguing from
Coluabds and expects to lesve there in & fou momths. Re was
asked %0 go to Iosilamos tut turned this down. I mentioned
that Berkelsay mare in nsed of someone to work in His line of
ocountry but he said he wanted to get out of the projects
sltogethers in any case he had already made up Me mind to - O
accept & position with Standard 011, Be asked me 4 £ I would
1ike to take over his team at Columifa.....I believe he wes
echiefly concerned with facilitating iis own relsase from the

pro ject,* @W - W | .

HQ 65~58805-188 (out.) P.2 VAUGHN PAGE - 56
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. With referentce %0 the wnldentified femals smplagyes tired by Bedalph
Peierls in Pelruary, 1944, information consernisg whom is im Byrean teletype
dated November 30, £96.mmnu1m¢mronum
my&mWMothﬂ,ﬁmuM

) Mthtthqlwlnmldbo the Bitieh poy W/W
o émr.mu,mmhmhﬂﬁz&lthhﬁ taken

on ome sonputsr and thet he hoped to gt another thertly. n

computar and, be thought, A first gemeration $ from Bussia. He
was unable to my definitely whether mother oompmter had bem angsged
" { but he thought note( 5 1Y,

\

The New York Office is instructed to immedistely institute investigation
to further identify and locate the above-mentioned employses of the British
pMffusion Mission, Sufficlant investigation should be condnated to determive
the advisability of interviewing thess employees in connestion with this case.
You should sulmit your recommendations in this regaxd.

HQ 65-58805-188 (out.) P.3 VAUGHN PAGE - 57
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Office. Memomndum D SOVERN
T0 The Director l TOP ' CRET | m‘rx‘ February 13, _1950

FROM : D. M. ladd
SUBJECT: RMIL JULIUS KIAUS FUCHS, waa. L e »

% ESPIONAGE - - R

Refersnce is made t,o‘my’mmorgpdum of February 5 s ’1950
wherein there were listed contacts”and associated of Dr. Fuchs -
as well g& individuals considered a% Ably being idsntical with
the unknown subject, with alias|Goose eference is also made to
oy meporandum of February 11, 1950, wherein you were advised that
_congideration is baing given to interviewing these associates for
information in their posssssion regarding Dr. Fuchs. .

- One of the nmmes cpntained in the list of sssociates was

- that of Christopher Frankjfsarton. That individusl is presently in
England and unavailabls for intervisw by the Bureaun. Howsver, it is
noted that Kearton was a fellow member of the British Mission in the
Unitad States in 1944. Kearton was interviswed by the British prior
to their initial interrogation of Fuchs and it was indicated that
all information in Kearton's posssssion has previously been cbtained
by the Br:.tish and furnished to the Bureau.
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| - f ALY, SNFORNATION CONTATNED A
} _ BEoAIR 13 USCLASSI #.XBD EXC
FracTe: D« HANGBETHE FM%OWW, Cornall University,. £
! ‘-" . Yy AviEod 18 Ras kno am“ 1934, f
; when he met bim at the University of Bristel in England. 1y
Bubject warked wnder his supervision ®t Los Alamos in the o
Theoretical Division, from 1944 to 1946, 8ubject visited N
Dr. BETHE in SChmﬁtm, We Yo, in the mummer of 1946, Al R
: and in Ithaca, ¥ Y., in the spring of 1948 or 1949. Ir. e
BETHE visited the subject in England (Harwall), during .
i the summar of 1948. PBr. BETHR advised he never had any oY
| reason to suspect Lhe subject of eapionage, and further o
N that suwbject never eeemed to be pro-Russian. To his know- °
' ledge, FUCHS nover attempted to elicit any confidential
¢ information from him. He described him as extremsly ~
: brilliant and as ope of the top msn in the world on
atomic epergy. Dr. BETHE furnished Yhe names of sabject's _ “
~ known gontacts in the Gnited States. ¢ - - - ,/y‘p - _\jjz:-»
Imw - o]
~ .-  CLASSIFIEDBY
Declossi du: AR |15/ <7 " DECLASSIFY O |
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o Dr. BANS ERTHE, Nuslsar ubori%ox& Srnell Baiversity, [, :
advised that he has been & closgi&8sociate amd friend of ~ 2~ | !
subject, and that he oonsiders: ons of the world's :
lsading atomis scientiste. He fhrst mst FUCES gt the
COPIES DESTROYEp University of Bristol, Bristol, Englamd, in 1934, . FUGS
) was & graduats student, and BETHE was & research assistant.
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‘Dr. ERTHR statad that they did mot becoms too well sogquainted at this
tims, and that this psriod of association lasted for only half a year.
fio learned that FUCHES had laft Germany for politiocal reasons, dut did
not lsarn the details of his leaving. Dr. EETHE remsmbered that he

had thought this to be quite commsndable at the time, Bubject impressed
hin @5 a very krilliant and quiel, and unassumipg young man. Dr. BETHE
recalled that many of the students and research assistants would often
gathar for politisal discussions and that the majority seemed o be very
far to tha left. However, subject never entered imto these discussiona
and did not appsar to have any political lsanings. rurther, he did pot
appear to have any parhionlu tricnda or uaocmn.

Dr. EETHE steted that after loav.tng England, bhe did not ses subject for
quite some time. He belleved, howsver, that he perhaps sontacted him
1woressionally in 1936 and 1938, when he (BETHE) made visits to England.
!

{ In 1944, Dr. BETHE was in charge of the Theorstical Divisisn at the los
{ Alamos Project. This division performed the calculstions ahead of time

. a8 to how the bomb was to be made and assembled and how it would work.
" As a result of the Quebec Agreemsnt, England furnished sevsral top

scientists to work in this division. They were aboul twelws in numbsr,
and Dr. EETHE stated that he does not believa that the bomb would have
been complated as soon as it was wit their assistance. Irr. EBETHE
personally requssted that Ir. » of the University of
Birmingham, be assigned to mojects Dr. PEIERIS accepted with the
stipulation that he bring with hia two of his beést collaborators (Iv.
FUCHS and a research man naned: » They Jjoined the hhoratwy, and
with some ten American eoientista, were assignsd to the particular task
of determining the best way of hringing togsther parts of materials, eo
that after assembly thers would be more than the %eritical mass*, -Dr.
BETHE stated that the name of this group is etill classed as restricted
information-due to the fact that their work was about the most highly
confidential work dons. As a member of this group, subject was

vital & poaition as %no on_the extire so;gct, anl bhad acsess at tll
times to all parts of laboratory and documents, except perhape
soma "Lop secret® documents, However, Dr. BETHE stated that this did
not mean that he oould not examine the "io0p secret® documents which ‘were
hecessary to his work, upon proper olnranoe and permission.

Dr. BETHE ndmod that subject lived in a dormitary on the mojest. He
had s personsl automobils, which he bought second-hand at this tims.
He bad no partioular ¢loss frisnds. Subjeact worked at Los Alamos under

e
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the nporrhs.on ot n-. m rru the uuur nt'lm, umt il Jannary, ,
1946, when mn left. FUCHS laft during the summer.. ;

In Jupe o July, '1946, lubjoct visited m-. BETHE at ths General Electric
Coapany, SEhsnactady, New York. He wae on his way back to England. I,
EETHE recalled that their main topic of cohverggtion was of & sad acoi-
dent that bhad occurred at Los Alamos, uhennggam was killed by -
radioactivity when one of the reactors ran + . FUCES sttempted to ~
calculate why.such an sccident had happaned. He did mot spend much time
at the plant, and did mot quastion Dr. BETHE conserning his work. It
was Dr. RETHE's recollsction thbat the subject's sister from Boston cane
to BSchenectady to meet hin. He stated that he did rnot meet the sister
and does not know her nane. He believed that sudbject remained in
Schenectady only one day.

| 8ince the above meeting, Dr. BETHE stated that he has seen subject two
other tims. (me oocasion was in England, during the summer of 1948, when
BETHE spent a day and a half at Harwell. He talked to subject, as well

} as ssveral other scientists. FUCES showed him around a bit, and told -

i him something of the theoretical work being dons there. EBTHE was under

! orders of the Atomic Energy Commission not to talk of restricted nattera N

\ and so the conversation was sirictly one-sided. He stated that the

subject did not appear to be partionlarly interested in what was going

l on in thid country.

During the wpring of either 1948 or 1949, uubjoct vizsited Dr, BETHE, at
is invitation, at Ithaca, New York. He had coms from Englsrnd to attend
Declassification Meetings, which were beld in Washington. Dr. BETHE ad-
Wised that he believes that FUCHS stayed one day, Their main topic of
*eonverution was muclear reactors and declassification., Again Dr. BETEE

wag under orders not to spesk of restricted iaformation, so all conver~ .- -

satlon was one-eided.

Ir. BETHE stated that during their associstion, he maver had any reason
to suspect subject of espionage or even to consider him to be pro-Bussian.
FUCHS always remained aloof from political discussions., He was slways
very quiet amd reserved, and appsared to live for hizs work. BEs never
spoks of his life in Germany, or much concerning his family. He did
mantion his fabher from time to time. Dir. BETHE stated that he had always
undarstood from conversation with his English associates that the elder
FUCHES was & fine old gentleman, Dr. BETHE advised that to his knowledge,

3 $EC
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FUCHS pevar attempted to elicit any confidential information from any

of his co-morkers. But, as Dr. BETHE put it, subject knew as much
restricted information as anyone and really did not have to do much

. Jquestioning in order to know just what was going on. Dr. BETHE atated . ~.
that subject's arrest was & complete surprise to him, and he now feels

that he does not know whom he can ever trust since he had diways regarded
FUCHS &s absolutelyloyal and trustmrt!xy

Based on his own personal knowledge, Dr, BETHE furnished the rallaw:.ng
background data concerning subject. He immigrated from Germany in 1933

- or 1934 to escape Nazi oppression. He was a student at Briatol Oniversity,
Bristol, England, from 1934 to 1935, taking his Doctor of Philosophy Degree
there. He remained at Brdstol as an instructor until about 1940, when

he was interned as a German national and taken to Canada. His work, while
at Bristol, was chiefly concerned with the theory of solids,

Subject was returned to England and released in 1942, when he joined the
research staff of Dr. PEIERLS at the University of Birmingham. His
work with PEIEHLS was concerned with atomic energy, particularly in the
aeparafion of uranium isotopes by diffusion, which sccording %o Dr. .
BETHE, is the basis of the Qak Ridge ProjJect. When the development of
QOak Ridge was belng considered, Dr. PEIERLS was asked to come to this
country as a consultant, He brought FUCHS with him, and they planned
many of the installations there, particularly the difi‘usion plant, This
work took place in New York City in 1943.

In 1944, PEIERLS and FUCHS went to Los Alamos, where FUCHS remained
until sbout July, 1946, when he returned to Engla.nd Since that time,
he has been employed at Harwell.

Dr. BETHE stated that he knew of no relatives of the subject in this
. country, other than his siter in Boston. He listed the following persons
a3 associates of the subjeet in this country.

Dr. VICTOR WEISSKOPF - Physics Department, Massachusetts
o - Institute of Technalogy, Boston, Mass,
Dr. ROBEH'?/

Rl N e e Ly /N

HAK - Physics Department, University of
e, Rochester, Rochaster, New York.

Dr, EDW, TE[.LER -~ Log Alamos Project

o - m— ks ST e e

Dr. CARLSO - Los Alamos Project
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Ho lsads are being set farth to imterview the contacts of subject as
. listed in this report, since it is thought that this should be lsft to
the discretion of the office of origin.

e o -

e ) P WIS § & /e m



' i ek e ———m o a s

P4 o et MRS 2,
e . A ~ . s
; ) et e M

% ?

™ o ! i b ~L,

: ib ! o, ¢ - MY .igf ‘! ‘?& .-y "t ,.‘
b . [ * . .
“. &

. . ',‘/ =
AL 65-1627 ' ; ~ ,
i ' I&q ;
) ; ‘ : l
; JHE ALBANY DIVISION

At Schenectady, New York
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. New York.

of investigation requested at Schenectady,

et i e

ot oaaa’

MR ]

o A

e




1, Groavenor Sguare
London, W. 1 /

JFebruary 13, 1950

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
. ‘ Director (

' Federal Buresu of Invest.igsb

U¢ 8. Department of Justice Mﬂl&d b

’ . Wash:‘.;_xgton 25, D. C. ' W}’ A

Dear Sir: RE: RAIL FUCHS
ESPTONAGE =~ R

Remylet February 6, 1950, and Cables Nos. 357 ~ 362, dated )
February 12, 1950. .

4 Enclosed are the two fragments of the TOP SECRET document :
tron referred to therein, portions of phich were read, elther verbatim ¢
o or in substance, by Mr. Christlga?ﬁu;phﬁes in the Bow Street

S Magistrate's Court February 1l 950.@ u ‘

A
& £
\ pXtﬁ respectfully urged t.hat care be taken not to disclose
S y;ut»?’xe Bureau's possession of the exact phraseology of the document,
ENRC since even these fragments have not been made public, either

accurately or in their entirety “. e ‘p‘
' AT -g’f‘ .J‘/z’” e :
i P
e 1 ssh Mé’% j%é;;, |
Wﬁ O gzéssgtm . ish Wndtson o
5P ¢, pecial Agent
- /1 Enclosure oI )
coe. T & @/ LgFios
N9 : ' TRy -t
! o ey < Q&’ \\V

' “ i I ., . Q . : :
Exempt {ro \ wgo!'y
\\., Date of Zuc s iffe lndeﬂnha
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T om 7 Shortly after my release I sas ssked to halp Professor Pelerls in %
Lo~ . Birmingham, on somes war work. I accepted it and 1 started w ark without
L knowing at first what the work was. I doubt whether it would bhave made

< any difference to my subssguant actions if I had knmown the nature o the

. ' work beforehand. When I learned about the purpose of the work I dscided

- to inform Russia and I established contact through another member of the
~!  Comwmist Party. BSince that time I Have had oontinuous ocntact with

4 persons who ware compls tely unknown ‘to ms, exdept that I knew that they .

- would hand vhatever information I gawe them to the Russisn suthorities. | .

\fT At this time I had cowplete omifidsnce in Russian polioy and I beliaved J

that the Western Allies deliberstely sllowed Russia and Cermany to f£ight | %
e each other to the death. I had therefore no hesitatiom in giving all the|

information I haft, even though oocasicnally I tried to omoentrate ool

. mainly on glving Momtim-bgut' the results of xy own wark. o

4 ‘ i

i

t

{
L,

-5

_ s
Alas/q,

YN

In the oourse of this work I begen maturally to form bonds of per- 1.
sonal friendship ard I had to conceal from tham my imner thoughts. I used}
ny Marxist philosophy to establish in my mind two separate compartments.
(ne compartment in which I allowed myself to make fxiendshipe, to have :
- vpersonal relations, to help peopls and to be in all perscnal ways the r{__‘
of man I wanted tc be and tho kind of man which, in a persomal way, XY ha '
been before'with my friends in or near the Commmist Party. I oould be - !‘ ‘
. fres md easy and happy with othsr people without fear of diaclosing malf‘ ;
W because T knew that the other compariment would step in if I approached the.
) danger peint. I ocould forget the other compartment and still rely om it. ' .
o é It appeared to me at the tims that I had become a "free man® because I had
uwt Succesded in the othsr compartment to establish myself oompletely indepen- s
o dent of the surrounding forces of soclety. Iocking back at it now the best

sohizo . i,
N \‘

" 'm a4
e

poresct WR /g M (& ‘%-ht’)
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" - During ﬂm\tm T was no¥ sure

In tha poat war period I began again to have gy doubis about
Russian poliay. I% is impossibla to give definits inoidenta because
ntw the control mechanism aoted against we also in keeping away from
we facts which I aould mot look iy the fxoe but they 4id penstrate

- and sventually I camie to a point where I know I disepmroved of many

" aotions of the Rusaian Government and of the Communist Party, but Is
- 3%411 believed that thay would buvild a new world and that ocoa day ;:,;.f

I would tekes part in it and that on that day I wounld also have to stapd

up and say.to them that there- things whioh they are doing wronglph e
t Idould give all tha mmn&i“’*" ¥
more evidence that the time whem - -5
mr Burops was far away and that there~

that I had. - However 1# becane
Rusaia lould pru# ﬂ.
fore' I had to decide £ 3 mynel? whother I could go om tar EARY. yOATE o .
oontinue handing over-infermatiocn yithout being aure in ay own wind-wbether——
I was doing right. .. I decided that I oould not do so0.. I.4id-not go to one
rendez~vous because I was 111 st the time.. I deoided _not to go to ths .
following ons. .

Shortly uﬁorurdn my fathor tolﬂ me that he ld.ght 'h- goiag into the
Bastern Zone of Germany. 4t that time my own mind was closer to his than
it had ever boen before, becauss ha alsc believed that they are at least
trying to build a new world, Re disapproved of many thingz and hs had
always dons 80, but he neW that when he went there he would say so and-
he thought that in doing Bo he might halp to make them realise that you
cannot build & new world if you destray ecme fundamental decencies in per-
sonal behaviowr. I could not bring mymelf to stop my father from going
thare. However it made ma face at least some of the facts about ayself.
I felt that my father's going to the Eastern Zons, that his latters, would
towh me somswhere and that I was not swre whether I would not go back, I
suppose I 4i2 not have the courage to fight it cut for wyself and thepe fore
I invoked an outside influence by informing security that wy fathar was "
going to the Bastern Zone., A few wonths passad and I bacams wore and B
wmore convinced that I had to lsave Harwell, I was then confronted with
the fact that thare was avidence that I had given away information in
New York. I was given the chance of sdmitting it and staying at Harwell
or of clearing out. I was not suwre saough of myself to stay at Harwsll
aud therafore I denied the allegation and deacided that I would have ¢o
leave Harwell,

However it then :bega}n to becoms clsexr to ws that ik leaving Harwell
in thosa circumstances I would do two things. I would deal a grave Llow

. to Harwell, to all the work which I hed loved and furtherwore that I

would leave suspicions against paople shom I loved who wera my friends
and who belisved that I was their frisnd., I had to face the faot that it
had been possivle for me in ons half of wy mind to ba friends with peopls,
be olosa frisnde and at the same time to deceive them and to endangsr them.
I hnd to realisa that the control mechanisu had warnsd me of danger to
oyself but that it hod also prevsnted me from realistug what I was doing to
peopls who ware close to me. I then realised that the combinatidn of the
three idses which had mads me what I was was wrong, in fact that avery
aingle one of them was wrong, that there ars certain standerds of moral
behavicwr which are in you and that you cannot disregard. That in yowr
astions you must be olear in your own mind whathar they are right or wrong.
That you must be abla bafore scoepting somebody else's authority to atate
. your doubts and to try and resolve them; and I found that at least I
mysalf was mads by circumstancea. .

I Jmow that I cannot go back on that and I know that all I can do now

‘1atot’yandrepairthndama.gelhavadm The first thing is to moke

i sure that Farwell will suffer as little as posaible and that I have %o mave
| for ny friehﬂa ap mueh s possibls of that part that was gooa in my relations
| with them.®
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SUBJECT: KLAUS FUCHS

FILE: 65-58805

SECTION: __i
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'DECODE OF DOUBLE CODE WESSAGE NUMBER 72 [DATED FESRUARY 17, 1
AT MEX1CO CITY, MEXICO. RECEIVED VIA AIRGRAM. L 198\§

KRISTEL FUCHS MEIMEMAN, WAS
LOUR CARLEGRAM FEBRUARY 1,
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If the intelligence containédfiﬁuﬁhelﬁyggé;ﬁbaaage is ‘to'be disseminate
outgide the Bureau, it is suggesﬁzgfphdt:;t be suitably paraphrased in )
order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic sysiems.
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SUBJECT: RMTL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS,,wss., p o
" ESPICNAGE -~ B Lﬁ'ﬂ '“"

{
PORPSEs s, Julres /f/@u;)ﬁu b5 = Suramd
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the purpose of this memorandum 1s t.o bring t¢ your attention the W,
pertinent develomsents in this investigation since the arrest of the subject. ™*

\ avarianie DO TeTon Az UHRNOWN SUBJECT) aoosg %)QU”’
/
[ our investigation at the present time is primarily concerned with
tifying the Soviet espionage contact of Fuchs in the United States, The °
ailable infor on concerning this individual who was identified in the
information fr der the two cover names of Goose and Arne
is as follows: . B l
" amof August 29, 19 1t. was reported that{Goose had.attempted to
contact Fuchs after Fuchs had missed wmeetings and an imuiry at his apartment
Goose bad lsarned that Fuchs had returned to Great Britain. TFor the purpose
of verifying this, Goose attempted to contact Fuchat sister, but learned that
the asister and her husband would not return until September 20, 1944. On .
October 4, 1944, it was further reported that Fuchs® eister had not returned
home and that Qoose planned another trip to see her on October 12th. (n
er 14, 1944, it was reparted that (oose had made contact with Puchts
w 8ister and had lsarned that Fuchs had not returned to Great Eritain but had
\igone to Camp 2 (Ios Alsmos). It was reported that Fuchs had told his sister
T ZtMt be would meet her at s ti 1944, end Goose planned to establish
W Sliaison with Fuchs at that time K _
#-q
™ addition to the contacts with rucls information fr
fleocts that on August 1, 1944, Goose reported to his esplonage superio
that Abrahsam Brothman had stopped working at the Chemurgy Design Compa
oose reportsd that Brothman hsd been collaborating with Theodore Heilig
gi.n the produstion of aercsol bombs, It wes reported that Brothmsn had
cheated in two business arrangements by his partner. It was further set forth
that Brothman had set up his own laboratory at 11/ Bast 32nd Street, New York
city, and would soon conclude his work on aerosol and DDT. While the infarmation

i \ry fragamentary, it was indicated that Goose
&%nnd ereia alaothonentionofaslooam

{gs ! “ " on December 13, 1944, the MGB repre¥a ;t-:lw L\ —-- ﬁ?{ﬁ% .}V

Moscow that he did not deem 4t advisable to concentrate all espionage activity
against Atomic Energy installations in Goose, for the reason that it would ba
too risky, He commented that while such a plan would be favorable in that it

u'ould“‘h Yimit t::ﬁgraup of pers bly would not be advisable from q;’
another unspe ed standpoint,
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